UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ROSEBURG, OREGON

BOARD OF DIRECTORS----BUDGET HEARING----UCC Lang Center June 13, 2012

MEMBERS ADMINISTRATION:
Vanessa Becker, Chr, . Sharon Rice ___ Joe Olson .
Betty Tamm, VC o Wendy Weikum Lynn Moore o
Bob Beill ____ Joe Yetter . o
Elin Miller ___

AGENDA

| Call to Order — record attendance -- Pledge of Allegiance

| HEARING OF INTERESTED PERSONS ON BUDGET
As Published June 3, 2012

i1 Close Hearing/Adjournment

Lee Salter, Board Secretary, 440-4622 voice or 440-4646 TDD. The UCC Board will provide, upon request,
reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for individuals with disabilities.



UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Umpgua Community College provides accessible and affordable quality college education; life-long learning
opportunities; workforce training, and cultural programs for our communifies.

UCC Board of Trustees Goals, 2011-12

Develop and Implement a new president assessment process
Complete a climate assessment for campus

Increase Board engagement in setting budget priorities
Ensure approval of capital bond

+ Move toward paperless board meetings

s Begin 2013-18 Strategic Planning process

VOL. XLVIL, No. 12 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 7:00 P.M. Lang Event Center, June 13, 2012
Board Dinner and Work Session re: Strategic Planning Process at 5:30 P.M., Lang Event Center

AGENDA
MEMBERS: ADMINISTRATION:

Vanessa Becker, Chair Sharon Rice Joe Olson
Betty Tamm V. Chr. Wendy Weikum Roxanne Kelly
Bob Bell Joe Yetter Lynn Moore
Elin Miller

L CALL TO ORDER Chair Becker

1I. ATTENDANCE Chair Becker

(118 CONSENT AGENDA pp1-8

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Directors to be routine or sufficiently
supported by information as to not require additional discussion. Consent Agenda items will be enacted by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on them,

unless a Board member requests a specific item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and a
separate vote.

Iv. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA Chair Becker

V. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Each citizen wishing to address the Board will, prior to speaking, fill in his or her name and city of residence
on the sign-in sheet. At the time specified in the agenda, the citizen will begin by stating his or her name and
city of residence. Comments will be limited to three to five minutes per individual, at the discretion of the
Board Chair. At the conclusion of public comment, Board members may respond to the comments, may ask

staff to review a matter, may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda, or may move directly to the next
item on the agenda.



VI ASUCC REPORT Ethan Snyder

VII. ACEUCC REPORT Victoria Sawyer

VIII. UCCFA REPORT Honora NiAodagain

IX. PRESIDENT’S REPORT Dr. Olson pp 9-27

X. OQCCA REP. REPORT Dir. Bell

XI. OLD BUSINESS

XI1. NEW BUSINESS
A. UCC Swimming Pool Joe Olson p 28
B. Achievement Compact Lynn Moore pp 29-39
C. Res. No. 15 —- Adopting the Budget Lynn Moore pp 40-41
D. Res. No. 16 - Est. Clerk, Dep. Clerk, Budget Officer Lynn Moore pp 42-43
E. Authorization for Interfund Borrowing FY 2012-13 Lynn Moore p 44
F. Sabbatical Leave Approval Roxanne Kelly pp 45-49
G. Res. No. 17 — Approval to Transfer Appropriation  Lynn Moore PP 50-51

XITI. ORGANIZATION
A. Election of Chair for 2012-13
B. Electicn of Vice Chair for 2012-13
C. Election of OCCA Representative for 2012-13

XIV. BOARD COMMENTS Chair
XV. ADJOURNMENT Chair
IMPORTANT DATES:

- Thursday, June 14, GCC ABSD/GED Graduation, Swanson Theater, 7 p.m.
- Friday, June 15, UCC Nursing Pinning Ceremony, Jacoby, 10 a.m.

Friday, June 15, UCC Commencement, 6 p.m.

- July 11-12, State Board Work Shop at Oregon Gardens

- Friday, July 20, UCC Foundation Golf Tournament, Myrtle Creek

NEXT BOARD MEETING:
- Wednesday, September 12, Board Room, Time TBD

Lee Salter, Board Assistant, 541-440-4622 voice or 541-440-4626 TDD (Human Resource Office). The UCC
Board will provide, upon request, reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for individuals with
disabilities.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS . Informational ltem

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
_X_ Action ltem

DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Subject: Consent Agenda Date: June 13, 2012

Recommendation:

Recommend approval of:

Minutes of Coliege Budget Meeting of April 25, 2012 pp 1-4

Minutes of College Board Meeting of May 9, 2012 pp 5-7

Personne! Actions

Recommended by: Approved for Consideration:

P Soet Vo D0
7\ U.C.C. President

N



UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES

On Wednesday, April 25, 2012, the Umpqua Community College Budget Committee met in the Campus

Lang Center Building, Roseburg, Oregon. The meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m. by Sally Dunn,
2011 Chair, and the pledge of allegiance was given.

Budget Directors Present: Hop Jackson, Vernice Paterson, Sally Dunn, Rex Stevens, Betty Tamm,
Sharon Rice, Bob Bell, Diane Phillips, Vanessa Becker, Sandy Henry, Elin Miller and Wendy Welkum

Absent: Janet Morse and Joe Yetter

Others in Attendance:

Joe Olson ~ Rebecca Redell Natalya Brown
Lynn Moore Lorrie Ranck Mark Williams
Lee Salter Ali Mageehon Bentley Gilbert

Organization for 2012-2013:

Hop Jackson nominated Sally Dunn for Chair, Diane Phillips seconded the nomination and a
unanimous vote was cast.

Dir. Tamm nominated Hop Jackson for Vice Chair, Rex Stevens seconded the nomination and a
unanimous vote was cast.

Dir. Bell nominated Rex Stevens as Secretary, Dir. Tamm seconded the nomination and a
unanimous vote was cast.

Roberts Rules of Order with a quorum to consist of eight is recognized for this meeting.
An adjournment time of no later than 8:30 p.m. was established.

Dr. Joe Olson presented his budget message for fiscal year 2012-2013. He began by thanking Dr. Moore
and Ms. Redell for ali their work in putting this year’s proposed budget together. Ome of this year’s goals
was to make the budget process for global and transparent. We did that, but not 1o the full extent that we
would like. Many facuity and staff participated in the process. This, his first year, was full of transitions
not just for the presidency, but for several other administrative positions. He noted this budget proposal
is dependent upon use of sOme TESEIVES, which is not sustainable. We cannot accept that as an excuse or
rationale and continue to build our budgets this way. Enrollment is down and expect it may be down
again this Fall. While he believes the State funding will come back up to some extent, we need to be
mindful of our budgets and finding ways to adjust our budget-building process. . not a year from now, but
begiming this July. We propose this budget commitice gather m early fall to talk about ways in which
we mmight make some reductions without cutting services to students or reductions in staffing. There 1s
much on our table this year beyond the bond election. We have a pool that needs tending, a campus that
needs attention because it is over 40 years old, including roof issues.

He said he believes everything can happen through good communication and respect. When that
happens, ideas swell, and faculty and staff will find ways to rmake budget adjustments. We have put
aside funds this year for student success.



April 25, 2012 College Budget Committee Meeting

Dr. Olson then turned the meeting to Vice President for Administration and Student Development, Dr.
Lynn Moore to define in more detail the budget.

Dr. Moore began by noting the changes made internally with the budget process. It began with a budget
process team that met every other week for 2-3 hours learning how the institution is financed. Their
charge was to learn about the budget and Oregon law, as you learn think about how this relates to how
we manage our budget, and as you learn more, how do we improve the process. Many good ideas were
generated by the group. Students were later added to the group who attend on a monthly basis. We will
continue monthly meetings even after the budget is adopted. It is hoped to include the citizen budget
committee on a quarterly basis.

Dir. Miller asked how the Strategic Plan weaves into the budget. Dr. Moore said program development,
budget, everything we do must fit our College Mission. The Strategic Plan must be tied to the budget
with every goal planned in accordance to our mission.

Rebecca Redell, , presented the 2012-13 Budget:

- General Fund Resources (taxes, fund balance, state assistance, tuition, fees, transfers, other) are
budgeted at $26.2 million with the most significant decreases in the State Support and Tuition areas.
Current projections show UCC will receive approximately $500,000 less funding in the 2012-13 year.
Tuition revenues are projected at a decreased enrollment level relative to 2011-12 and include a $3/credit
increase, making UCC tuition $75/credit. UCC continues to maintain the lowest fuition rate of the
Oregon community colleges. State support makes up 39%, down from 41% in 2011-12. Current taxes
represent about 11% of the College resources.

- Enterprise Fund (revenue generating areas such as Food Service/Catering and Bookstore) generate an
estimated $4 miltion. A transfer of $475,000 will help needed upgrades in Information Technology.
Budget Committee (BC) member Phillips asked for more explanation. Ms. Redell said infrastructure on
campus is in dire need of replacement (routers, servers, etc.). We are reviewing different options
including lease vs. purchase.

BC Stevens asked about property taxes and the impact on the budget. Ms. Redell said Assessor Office
projections are that we will collect $28 million, but actually we may collect more.

BC Paterson asked about budget assumptions. Ms Redell said we assumed a 10% enrollment drop for
next fall '

- General Fund Requirements (materials & services, capital outlay, personmel). She said materials and
services and capital outlay arcas were reduced the most to avoid any personnel cuts and meet contractual
obligations.

- General Fund Direct Operations by Use (community services, plant operations, instruction, instructional
support, student development, college support services)

Then, she began explaining the support side of the budget and the expenditures (Special Revenue Funds,
Financial Aid Fund (primarily a pass through fund for students), Capital Projects Fund, Insurance Fund,
Enterprise Fund). The full faith and credit obligation, which is the debt service line for the SOWI
building and continues through 2025. The PERS and UAL continue through 2028. The mandated
reserve holds a board-mandated 8% of budget. In addition we are holding back an additional $1 mullion
in upappropriated ending fund balance. That means we are not allowed to access those funds uniess
disaster strikes. The Board would have to declare an emergency. We are doing this because this will be



April 25, 2012 College Budget Committee Meeting
a year of only 3 payments from the State, with the 4™ coming next July.

She noted that 92% of all full-time students receive financial aid. The Oregon Opportunity Grant has
fluctuated though is the grant of choice for students. The JOBS program was greatly reduced. BC
merdber Phillips asked how budgeting works for receiving grants. Tt was explained that grant funds are
basically pass-through funds. We expend funds from the grant, but they cannot be carried over from year
to year.

Ms. Redell noted that, new this year, is the $2 student success fee that will fund tutoring and other
student success issues and will tie directly into the upcoming required achievement compact success
goals.

She explained the Capital Projects Fund contains anticipated costs for the passage of the upcoming bond.
Dr. Olson asked Ms. Redell to explain to the committee the upfront costs from the College for the bond,
such as surveys and archifectural renderings/fees. She said we are allowed to reimburse ourselves from
the sales of the bonds for any pre-bond expenses directly related to building. For us, that would be
approximately $600-800,000.

BC Jackson asked if we had any projected roof replacement costs. We do not at this time. Our Facilities
Director is looking into the issues of the roof, which, in some cases, aifects structure. Heisin
conversation with engineers to explore options.

BC Paterson asked what percentage of salaries 1s benefits. It is varied depending on the position, but
averages 35-40%.

Upon completion of explanation of the budget and answering of questions from committee members, the
meeting was opened to deliberations.

Since most questions had been answered as Ms Redell moved through the budget, there was very little
deliberation.

Dr. Olson asked Ms Redell about where the Student Government funds had come from that was used for
refurbishing the dining room. She said it came from self-sustaining funds (Student Activity Fee).

Dir. Tamm remarked that it was wonderful to see the Bookstore doing so well within the Enterprise
funds, and asked how the Culinary area was doing. Ms Redell said there is still some transfer from the
Bookstore to Culinary, but Culinary is doing much better as catering picks up and funding has been
reduced. Dir. Bell asked if Culinary could accommodate a larger enrollment. Academic Dean, Mark
Williams, said that it has grown. The staff have shifted the way they do instruction m order fo take more
students in the program.

BC Phillips asked about how we accommodate tutoring. Dr. Al Mageehon, Dir. Of AHSD, spoke to this
explaining the advising/tutoring coordinator position is currently a part-time position, so we have not
been able to offer evening or weekend assistance for students. Perkins funds have been used to make this
position full-time so that on-line weekend and evening services can be offered. Tutor groups outside of
the class and mentoring sessions are offered by students for students by program as well.

Dr. Olson thanked the committee for their service to the college.



April 25, 2012 College Budget Committee Meeting

Motion:
certified:Tor
unanimously.

Motion: I move forapproval.of the proposed Special Revenue:Funds, as presented. Motion by
BC Henry, seconded by BC Stevens and carried unanimously.

Motion: I move fot ‘approval of the proposed College tax rate of an additional $.29/81000 of ad

valorem property taxes .i’_f_oj;Ee._c_éttiﬁéd;fg;achle_cfgiOniffoﬂéﬁ;ﬁ;@g:-ﬁhe bond:election. Motion
by BC Henry, seconded by Dir. Miller and carried unanimously.

Note of appreciation for foodservice!
Chair Dunn thanked Ms. Redell for the presentation this evening and thanked everyone for coming.

Meeting adjourned at 812 P

Respectfully submitted, Approved,
Rex Stevens Sally Dumn
Secretary ' Chair
Recorded by Lee Salter

Attachment to Permanent Minutes:
President’s 2012-2013 Budget Message



UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
May 9, 2012

The Umpqua Community College Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, May 9, 2012 in the TCC Administration

Building, Roseburg, Oregon. Board Chair Becker called the mesting to order at 7 p.an.,and the pledge of allegiance
was given.

Directors present: Vanessa Becker, Bob Bell, Betty Tamm, Joe Yetier, Wendy Weikum and Elin Mille
Excused: Sharon Rice

Others in attendance:

Joe Olson Ethan Snyder All Mageshon
Tynn Moore Bentley Gilbert Jason Aase
Ellen Brown Honora NiAodagain Marijan Coester
Lee Salter Victoria Sawyer Lorrie Ranck
Rebecca Redell Ken Carloni Kevin Mathweg
Dan Yoder Miguel Carreon Tamrmy Stever
Eleanor Degeneffe

Consent Agenda:

A. Board Minutes of April 11, 2012

Motion: Imovefor:approval of the consenta eiifazasmailediont. Motion by Dir. Bell, seconded by Dir.
Miller and carried tnanimousty.

Citizen Comment
No one signed up to speak this evening.

Focus Presentation:

President Olson called upon Marjan Coester, Dir. For Student Life, to introduce this year's Academic All-Star
students. Tammy Stever and Eleanor Degeneffe were nominated for the national Phi Theta Kappa Academic team and
selected for the Oregon Academic All-Star team. They went to Salem last month for a recognition hncheon and
ceremony with the Governor. Both will graduate this spring. Miguel Carreon, 2 nursing student who will graduate this
spring was selected as one of 60 students nationwide for the prestigious Jack Kent Cooke award, which is for up to
$30,000 a year for four years.

Dr. Olson then asked faculty member, Kevin Mathweg, o introduce the Skills-USA state competition participants.
Students participated in their areas of expertise. This year we had participants in the areas of welding, automotive and
culinary. We hope to add students from other programs next year. Not all students who participated could be present
this evening, but those who were introduced themselves and what event they participated in.

ASUCC Report

ASUCC President, Bthan Snyder, reported on the “Be the One” assemnbly today in support of diversity on campus,
which was received very well; “spring fever” celebration with many fun events of campus for one day; awarded two
ASUCC scholarships for leadership and diversity on campus; PTK induction ceremony; health fair coming soon;
leadership workshops; OCCSA meeting on UCC campus coning up; ASUCC elections happening this week;
dodgeball tournament; “Spring into Success”, Outstanding Student Reception; the last stady-in for the end of the terny,

ACEUCC Report

Victoria Sawyer, Chair of ACEUCC, reported that some classified staff had attended & meeting of the Administrative
group with an afforney providing a workshop on UCC union contracts; bylaws revisions completed; will scon be
taking nominations for new officers for the upcoming year; working on forming an AAWCC chapter on campus; April
amlin selected to attend OILD this summer; £all inservice; refreat meetings, end-oi-year activities; and saying
goodbye to John Cox who passed away April 26. The ACBUCC purchased rhododendrons for planting on campus

his memory. A plague will also be placed in the ground near the fowers. Thanked Dr. Olson for allowing staff time
to grieve.



May 9, 2012 College Board Minutes

UCCEA Report

Honora NiAodagain, Chair of UCCFA, acknowledged the passing of John Cox and sends sympathies to his family.
Noted that Melinda Benton and the Mamstream recently won 4 awards in. the State; shared an e-mail sent out io the
campus by Brandon Green about the recent STEM event. Jason Heald is on sabbatical in Ireland. Susen Rochester
was awarded a grant and will be going to New Mexico. A delegation of Spanish individuals will be coming to carmpus
later this month from the Aranda de Duero region. They are in the enology/viticulture field.

Board Chair Becker thanked the staff for keeping the Board informed about the passing of John Cox.

President’s Report

. Passed out the monthly dashboard noting the decline in the number of financial aid applications and decline
for applications for admissions. We will keep an eye on these numbers.

J Noted the receipt of the Upward Bound grant and congratulated Missy Olson.

. Asked Ken Carloni to speak about a new course he is offering this surmer in Field Botony. This is a 5-week

term with students taking 3 weeks of on-line course before taking a 6-day field trip through Oregon and
Northern California. The class has a $630 fee, but this includes all food/lodging and expenses for the trip.

OCCA Board Report

OCCA Board representative, Bob Bell, reported there had been no meeting since our last board meeting, butasa
member of the executive committee, he has been involved in conference calls. From those calls he reported on the
budget principals being discussed. These principals are talking points to use for the next legislative session about why
we need additional funding from the State. 40-40-20 must happen by 2025, so it nst be supported. That would be a
principle, as well as being the bridge between high schools and 4-year schools. Student tuitton is an issue for
discussion at the State level. If the State does not wantus o continue to raise tuition, they must provide more

community college support. Also, capital construction; many community colleges are aged and will need maintenance
attention. :

Dir. Bell also encouraged fellow Board members to attend the summer board workshop.

New Business:
Dr. Lyan Moore, VP for Administrative Services and Student Development, presented for Board approval a request
for course fees of $650 for the Field Botany pilot project class which Dr. Carloni previously spoke about.

Motion: 1 moVe'fdi..approval%féﬁthe $650:for the Field Botany program as presented. Motion by Dir. Miller,
seconded by Dir. Tamm and carried unanimously.

Dr. Olson noted that Dr. Carloni has been working hard o find seed money for assisting with these costs.
Resolution No. 14 - Approval to Spend Funds

Lynn Moore, Vice President for Administrative Services and Student Development, presented for Board approval 2
resolution to increase appropriations in the Special Revenue Fund - Grants and Contracts, the amount of $13,353 for
assistance with the OPABS (Oregon Pathways Adult Basic Skills) program. Ali Mageshon explained how the funds
will support instructors and students enrolled in college classes at the same time they are enrolled in GED courses.

Motion: I .rgbve',fgi i'apgf_éy'aﬁiljdf;Res61ﬁgi_¢'ﬁ_No. 14 ,‘-‘:ijlzthe*amoun‘ti 0f$13,353 for the OPABS program as
présented. Motion by Dir. Yetter, seconded by Dir. Weikum and carried unanimousty.

President Olson said he has worked with several different staff, board and outside folks to come up with the proposed
Campus Climate Survey and President’s Evaluation tool. It was at first felt we might need an outside consultant, but
he is very pleased that Dan Yoder, UCC Institutional Researcher has put together a survey tool for use.

The Board discussed to what extent and when they would like the survey offered. This will be a link sent by g-mail to
all staff to do on-line before graduation. The Board was asked if they would like to also take this survey. They felt
that they should not do this now, but only see the feedback/results of the staff. It was alsc noted that there may some
feedback that will be helpful/infiuential for the Strategic Plan,



May 9, 2012 College Board Minutes

The Board said they were impressed with the Campus Climate Survey tool, but wanted staff to understand this is onfy
a tool and should be taken with the feeling of the campus atmosphere tight now, not 5 or 10 years ago. We are
assessing now and can celebrate things we are doing now, and use this as a benchrmark for the future.

Dan will compile the results of the surveys and have them available to the Board later in the surnimer.

The President’s evaluation will be a 360 involving selected staff (6 faculty, 6 classified, 6 administrators, 4 students,
and 4 community members). The board will select the comnmunity members, the classified and faculty chairs will
select their staff, Bthan Snyder will select the students and Joanne Hayes (HR Director) will select the administrators.
Upon completion of the survey evaluation, Dan will again compile the results and provide a report to a sub-committee
of the board (Chair and Vice Chair}. The Board may take, separately, the same survey to use along with the results of
the staff/commmumity for the evaluation.

Board Comments:
- Dir. Miller said thank you for all the folks who have assisted on their own time with the bond campaign.
- Chair Becker also said thanks to afl the Board for their work on the campaign.

Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Respectiully submitted, Approved,
Joe Olson Vanessa Becker
Clerk of the Board Chair of the Board

Recorded by Les Salter

Aftachments to Permnanent Mimites:
Res. No. 14



TO: UCC Board of Directors

FROM: Joanne Hayes, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Personnel Actions

DATE: June 13, 2012
Administrative/Confidential-Exempt Contract:

Janet Baxter, Director of Human Resources, effective 06-01-12.
Michelle Bergmann, Director of Financial Alid, effective 05-15-12.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

X Informational ltem

____ Action ltem

Subiject: Reports

Date: June 13, 2012

ASUCC Report
ACEUCC Report

UCCFA Report

President's Report

OCCA Board Report

Ethan Snyder
Victoria Sawyer

Honora NiAodagain
Dr. Joe Olson

Dir. Bob Bell

Recommended by:

Approved for Consideration:

QM MA/’_

\/ U.C.C. President

\J



10

PRESIDENT’S BOARD REPORT
June 2012

The foliowing is a copy of the President’s campus message sent to all staff the day after the hond
election.

Well the election results were not what we had hoped for, but elections are all about voters
expressing their opinion. While I certainly disagree, it is now part of history. There is a very clear
message that I want to send to our College community, and that is the election results do not
refiect the high regard people feel for our College, nor do the results reflect the respect that the
greater community has for the work you all do each day. Several people over these last few
months have said "well T don't know about the Bond, but the College is one of the best parts of
Douglas County " Our Bond came at a difficult time, but as those in the campaign have said
"there is no wrong time to do the right thing ", We believed, as we still do, that this was our
chance to shape the educational options for our citizens, and to take an active role.in finding
ways to improve the quality of fife in Douglas County.

Perhaps we did not emphasize enough that the 16.5 million dollar match will go somewhere else
in Oregon. That is the most difficult part for me to accept. Having said that, we will use the
information and lessons learned, to identify our next steps. I have quietly in my head

been thinking of plan "B", not wishing to share those thoughts for fear of "jinxing" our fuck...is
that a word? This is a time for me to listen to what the campus and the community have to say
and to share those thoughts with you and identify our next steps.

Many of you will come to work in the morning without knowing the election results, [ do not want
you thinking that there are no opfions, there are, we need o discuss those together, and we will!
We will also continue to do everything we can for our students. 1 have been incredibly proud of
the work that has been done on this campaign. I have never doubted that people were working
in the best interest of the College and doing so with pride. Dennis O'Neili has invested time,
energy, and passion to this campaign, Neil, Clint, Dr. Bob, Elin, other members of the Board,
Bentley and so many others have put in long hours. Our students have taken strong positions
and Senator Kruse took an incredibly courageous position to support us. Our relationship with
South County is strong and I trust they know we intend to honor our pledge to serve them. We
have made many friends along the way, who recognize the strain of our existing facilities and the
need to update our teaching and learning spaces. We will muster that support. T must also
recognize and thank the faculty and staff who took the time to do what they could to support this
effort, we have come a very long way over these last few months and as we move forward, 1
think we will do so with renewed trust and vigor, finding ways to work together. It is why I came
here, why I respect and admire you all and why I commit to helping this happen.

My best to you all, I look forward to seeing you on Wednesday and Thursday, I'll be doing a lot
of walking. And the phone number remains, 541-391-2120.

| have already started a county-wide “listening tour.” During the first week of June | will meet with Rep.
Tim Freeman, members of the Bond Oversight Commitiee, Paul Utz and each of the County
Commissioners, to name just a few. | will also be soliciting names and gathering input from those
Douglas County citizens who were outspoken in opposition. These thought will help me develop a
course of action to move ahead.



Board Report
Tnstructional Services
June 2012

Dr. Roxanne Kelly. Vice President for Instruction

I began officially working to learn about the people, programs and offerings of UCC on May 14,
2012. T have been meeting regularly with a number of staff and faculty - Everyone has been very
welcoming. The Instructional Leadership Team has provided a great deal of support and
information that gives me confidence that we will achieve great things together. I am pleased to
be a part of the UCC family.

Dr. Ali Mageehon, Director of ABSD:

e Our second College for a Day event was held on April 26th. 80 students participated in
sessions that included learning about financial aid, admissions, and registration.

e Received notification that UCC was approved for an Accelerated College Credit Program
Sub-grant from the state. The $4,000 award will support the purchase of textbooks for
Phoenix School and Elkton Charter School students enrolled in the Microsoft Office
Technologist Career Pathways certificate.

e We are working on the hiring process for a replacement for Mary Hart, who is retiring
from her position at Wolf Creek Job Corps. Five candidates for the position will be on
campus in early June to interview.

s ‘We are begimning program wide discussions about the new GED test that will be
available in January 2014. ABSD will be working on a plan for developing new
currculum and retiring the 2002 test and moving fo preparing students for the 2014 test
in late 2013.

e I attended the Office of Vocational and Adult Education (OVAE) and Literacy
Tnformation Communication System (LINCS) Region 4 meeting in May in San Francisco
as a representative from the state ABS director’s executive committee. The meeting
provided a broad overview of initiatives in the western states that are supporting student
transition, teacher standards, and professional development. i

e The National Adult Education Honor Society induction ceremony will be June 12 from 6
-8 p.m.in TC119.

» ABSD graduation is June 14 at 7 in the Swanson Amphitheatre.

Lorrie Ranck. Director of Curriculum Support:

As we are on the final approach to the term, I can say we are ready for the transition to summer.
The curriculum support areas are poised for project work and planning efforts including
developing and maintaining our curriculum archive, collaborating on Fall Inservice planning,
reporting and planning for TLA (Teaching, Learning, and Assessment), reporting for
accreditation and transitioning the College Now/Perkins Office to an Academic Partnerships
Office.

11



The following are information points from the three major curriculum support areas:

Libra;

Valerie Miltko joined the library staff as the new full time Library Assistant, filling the position
left vacant by Amy Cornia. Valeric comes to the library with years of experience in both the
UCC Registration Office and the Douglas County Library System.

The library just added a subscription to a new database from EBSCO publishing, eBook
Academic Collection. The database inclades thousands (EBSCO says around 70,000) of full
textbooks (more than twice as many books as our print collection).

Katie and the library staff finished a draft report regarding library services for the accreditation
team visiting next October.

Katie attended the 2012 Oregon Information Literacy Summit at the Chemeketa McMimmville
campus on May 19", ‘

UCCOnline and the Educational Technology Center

We are in the process of training faculty in the use of Angel 8.0 and the new features that are
offered. At the same time, we have learned about a few known issues and we are troubleshooting
with Blackboard to reconcile these issues over the next few months.

UCC Online is nearing completion on an Online Readiness Tool/Angel Assessment for students.
This assessment will prepare students for taking an online course. It will walk them through the
learning management system and assess their ability to select appropriate browsers, take online
quizzes, comvert documents to readable formats, and more. The course will be ready for
voluntary use in the summer with the goal of being ready for New Student Orientation in the
Fall.

In compliance with the Higher Education Opportunities Act of 2008, and the subsequent United
States Department of Bducation (USDOE) Negotiated Rule Making Process in 2010, mstitutions
offering online courses to out-of-state students must meet legal standards for students’ home
states. Though each state is different, meeting legal standards generally requires tracking of
students, posting complaint procedures for each state, and, in some cases, seeking state-by-state
authorization. Though adopted in 2011, USDOE has stated that it will not enforce the rulmg until
July 1, 2014 as long as institutions are making “good faith efforts” to meet state requirements.
~ The UCC “good faith effort” is well underway, having made progress on several of these steps.

The following 2 courses were developed and passed the Quality Matters review process. They
will be offered for the first time online this summer term.

1. LAI102 Legal Terminology

2. CIS125S Micro Applications — Spreadsheets

12




College Now/Perkins (CN/P)
Dual Credit

Several high schools have expressed interest in increasing their Dual Credit offerings for the 12-
13 school year. The articulations to be developed include courses such as Career Planning,
College Success, and Business Leadership.

Expanded Options

South Umpqua and Douglas High Schools have been piloting an opportunity for students to earn

college credit on their campuses utilizing UCC instructors over the past year. This has ultimately
been a success for all parties, especially the students that have access to college instructors with
the convenience of their high school classrooms.

Perkins Grant

Carcer Explorations Events, a collaborative effort by area high school instructors and UCC
instructors, have been welcomed by school administrators, parents and students who participate
in Programs of Study. The instructors in each Program of Study have worked diligently and
thoughtfully to coordinate explorative events for high school students m their respective ficlds.
Hundreds of students have had the opportunity to get hands-on experience in fields such as
agriculture, welding, automotive, culinary, and construction. Visits to field sites and real world
activities have been the primary focus of the events. As a testament to the events positive
outcomes, schools and instructors have chosen to continue their efforts throughout next year as
well.

Mark Williams, Dean of Career Technical Education:

Division News:
Interviews for the full-time business faculty position are scheduled to conclude on June 6%, We
hope to complete the hiring process by the end of the month.

The Learn & Eam Program is currently employing 21 students campus-wide. Students are
working for Automotive, Computer Information Systems, Engineering, Journalism, Information
Technology, Nursing, and Science departments doing everything from pulling low-voltage cable
to setting up websites and performing lab aide/tutor functions for other students.

Automotive:

John Blakely recently returned from attendance at Toyota training in Portland from May 22™ to
the 24™  The 274 Certification Course was required for John to maintain his Automatic
Transmissions Certification.

Business:

Greg Kuk attended a Continuing Professional Education course entitled “Frequent Frauds Found
in Governments and Not-for-Profits on May 23.

The Business Entrepreneurship Club beld a free concert last weekend on campus where students
had fun and were able to make some good cormections with some of our local entreprencurs and
businesses.

13



Criminal Justice / Police Reserve Academy (PRA):

Sixteen students graduated from the Police Reserve Academy on May19th. Class videos can be
viewed on our website at http:/www.umpqua.edu/police-reserve-academy. PRA students
participate in a nine-month long intensive training program that is conducted in coordination
with local police departments. Graduates pursue employment as parole officers, police officers,
correction deputies, and sheriffs.

Culinary Arts:

The Prix Fixe dinners are underway and have been receiving rave reviews! Community
Relations is still receiving calls from community members that want to buy tickets even though
the dinners have been sold out for over two weeks. 80 individuals attended the “Night in Paris”
event on May 3%, 124 individuals attended “Western Nights” on May 17" and 148 tickets have
been sold for “Venice Nights”, which will occur on May 3 1%, As always, the dinners have been
a great leamning opportunity for our students.

Four current and two former UCC Culinary Arts students volunteered to participate in a Boys
and Girls Club fundraiser on May 19% The Culinary Arts Department was invited as the featured
chef for the event.

Chef Phil Hawkins attended and co-coordinated the chefs demo table for the 50™ Annual
Northwest Food Show in Seattle, Washington from April 28® through April 30™

Dental Assisting:

Dental Assisting faculty and students have continued to assist with staffing the Dental Van. The
mobile dental van unit is a fully equipped, self-contained dentist office on wheels (minus the
stuffy waiting room and backlog of outdated fishing magazines). Housed inside 34 and 37-foot
RVs, are dentist stations complete with tools and equipment, an x-1ay machine and supplies. The
van was on-campus May 17" and May 24" and offered free dental procedures to UCC students
based on need.

The Dental Assisting Pinning ceremony has been scheduled for June 8, 2012 at 6pm in the Lang
Center. ‘

Engineering;

The Fifth Arnual Explore Engineering & Surveying event was held on May 10™. The event
included exhibits, dinner, and presentations by the Oregon State University Engineering and
Forestry Engineering departments, the Oregon Institute of Technology Engineering Department,
UCC’s Deborah Whitaker, Lisa Davis, Clay Baumgartner, and Brent Knapp, as well as former
UCC Engineering graduates. 28 Exhibitors from all over the state and over 100 students from
UCC and local high schools attended the event.

Representatives from the Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying
(OSBEELS), the Oregon Department of Foresiry, and the Oregon State Forest Engmeering
Program participated in the STEM event on May 3 The Fngineering and Surveying

14



Department provided catapult demonstrations and allowed students to create catapults with
popsicle sticks, ping pong balls, and duct tape.

Nursing:

Nursing students and faculty have been busy! Two 2™ year nursing students and nursing faculty
participated in a SIM Baby demonstration at the STEM event on May 3™ Nursing faculty
attended the OCNE statewide faculty meeting at LCC on May 10-11 (OCNE is currently
celebrating the 10 year anniversary of the inception of the OCNE model of nursing education);
and Art Brown, Cheryl Palmer, Geoffrey Brownell and Kelly Willis attended the National
Teaching Institute and Critical Care Exposition i Orlando from May 19% to the 24™, which
offered educational content for nurses and educators who care for patients with cntical or
complex medical conditions.

Graduating RN students are currently finishing Capstone Projects involving local businesses and
community partners. Some of the Capstone Projects include, a Health Fair at Fowler House,
Summer Sun Safety with Boys & Girls Club students, nutrition for residents of Adapt and Casa
de Belen, nursing student role play at the NSRC for Phoenix School Health students, and
infection control for care providers of in home care.

In other NSRC news, the Rotary Malaysian Exchange Team visited the NSRC and participated
in a simulation on May 14™,

Pete Bober, Director of Small Business Development Center and Workforce:

Small Business Development Center (SBDC):

The SBDC working with several other community economic development organizations present
the first annual Douglas County Bntrepreneur Fair at the Douglas County Fairgrounds on May
23. The event featured several SBDC staff presenting seminars, local vendors and other
organizations and agencies that provide services to local entrepreneurs. Keynote speaker for the
event was Dave Dahl of Dave's Killer Bread. Mr. Dahl’s talk was very well received with the
two hundred member audience. The event received a great deal of media attention from print
and broadcast media before and after the event and was viewed as very successful by local
sponsors and vendors in attendance.

Staff are preparing for the relocation of the SBDC to the Umpqua Business Center, the new
incubator developed by the Cow Creeks. Penny Groth, Admin/Program Specialist for Workforce
and SBDC has been leading the effort and is doing a great job. The move will centralize location
for several organizations providing assistance to new and existing businesses in Douglas County.

The SBDC has recently hired two new on-call business advisors, Greg Henderson a local retired

‘hanker and Bob Hillis a retired business manager with experience in food service, manufacturing
and construction.

Workforce Development:
The Director recently made a presentation via the web to U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)
representatives who were reviewing the Green Technician Certificate Program. The presentation

15



was received very well and DOL requested a copy of the presentation to share with their national
office and other states in the region. The DOL grant is expected to be continued until April of
2013 to allow funding for a fifth cohort of Green Tech students.

The Workforce Department has completed a project that provided health care information-
related training to twenty-five dental employees regarding advanced utilization of Dentrix, a
proprietary dental information system. The project also provided funding for a specialized
orientation to Healthcare Information Technology and its potential impact on the future of health
care delivery to close to thirty employees of the Douglas County Health Department.

JOBS -~ Carla Bee, Director:

At the beginning of May, Pete Bober and Carla Bee, met with DHS managers to present a
creative, “Out of the Box” JOBS Plan for 2012-2013. Several pieces of the plan brought new
ideas to the table, however with limited time for planning; only a small portion of this new plan
will be put into place this Fiscal Year.

UCC will have much more immediate contact once clients are determined eligible for JOBS
services. The Director and other staff will assess the individual strengths and barriers of the
referred clients and then place them in appropriate skills training to enhance their probability of
employment.

Director Bee had her final meeting with the DHS Program Manager to finalize the 2012-2013
contract. The agreed upon amount will be $462,197, with an additional 2 FTE’s. This amount is
an increase of $112,000 from FY 2011-2012. Still a substantial difference from what UCC
received in 2010/11, but certainly a positive step in the right direction.

Community Education — Robin VanWinkle, Director:
The department is gearing up for summer programming including College for Kids and Matrix
Classes for teens. Camps and classes will be available to youth aged 5-18 years in the areas of

performing arts, science, body and health, aviation and technology, extreme living, careers and
creative arts.

UCC is co-hosting seminars in June and September with Douglas County Public Health on
promoting breastfeeding.

Adjunct instructor Shane Slyer was highlighted in the May issue of the Encore inseris in the
News Review. Shane teaches in the area of drawing.

Community Education and Engineering are co-hosting the state-wide Oregon Operators
Conference for Water/Wastewater operators this summer. This event is being held in conjunction
with the Umpqua Basin Operators Section (UBOS) and The Oregon Region of Pacific Northwest
Clean Water Association.

16



Jason Aase, Interim Dean of Arts and Sciences:

We are excited to welcome Roxame Kelly to UCC as our new Vice-President of Instruction.
The Arts and Sciences Division extends a warm welcome to Roxanne!

Art:

The UCC student art show is currently on exhibit in the Art Gallery, with the closing reception
being held on June 7. There are many wonderful and unique pieces on display — among my
favorites? The book sculptures! I also have my eye on purchasing one of the ceramic pieces ...
We are in the process of coordinating with South Umpqua High School to offer two online
Visual Communication classes at their campus. We met with the Principal, Art instructor, and
the College Now coordinator for SUHS, and they are very excited at the opportunity! We are
also in the process of coordinating with SUHS to offer a Wildlife Biology class on their campus.

Music;

There have been several performances in the past month. The Bighomn Jazz Band, under the
direction of John Gronberg, held their final performance on May 23 the Umpqua Singers,
under the direction of Cassio Vianna, performed Brazilian Bossa on June 1%, and the UCC
Concert Choir, under the direction of Roberta Hall, performed music from Russia and early
America on May 22" We are thankful to all those that filled in while Jason Heald was on
sabbatical, and are thrilled with the talents of our UCC students!

Theater:
We are currently in the process of planning and organizing the anmual Oregon Music Theater

Festival which will feature performances of Jesus Christ Superstar, John and Jen, and Choir
Girls.

Science:

Science submitted a grant application to the National Science Foundation for the purchase of
chemistry equipment. When it comes to NSF funding, UCC is a small fish in a very big pond,
but we are hoping for the best. (This would have been impossible without the substantial help
and assistance of Susan Taylor — thank you Susan!)

A surprise baby shower was held in honor of Sean Breslin and his wife, Meg, who are expecting
their first child in mid-June. Among the many gifts for mother and baby, dad-to-be looked
stunming as he modeled the perfect new daddy gift: disposable lab coat, nitrile gloves with extra
long tongs in hand, and gas mask. It was well attended and a good time was had by all.

John Orcutt led a class field trip to the coast to hunt for fossils around Sunset Bay and Fossil
Point. The class had a great time and was very successful at finding fossils (including some
fantastic worm burrow samples — I need to go back and find one for me!). The samples were
brought back to campus and identified the next day in lab. I was especially grateful at the
opportunity to go on the trip and do some geologizing (is that a word?).

Steve Mackey is retiring at the end of the term, and we are sad to sce him go. Steve began his
UCC career 23 years ago! We wish him all the best and hope to see him hanging around the
department (you know he’s going to miss us!).

17



Social Science, Language & Communication:

UCC was pleased to host o a delegation from the Colegio San Gabriel in Aranda de Duero,
Spain May 22-25. We are thrilled at the cultural exchange between the two schools, and at the
exciting opportunities it opens up for our students. We will be sending two students, one
viticultare student and one language student, to Spain this fall as part of this exchange. We look
forward to strengthening this international connection! Thank you fo the all those mvelved in
making their visit such a success! (I have got to brush up on my Spanish ...} '

Math — Four UCC Math faculty attended the annual ORMATYC conference (ORegon
Mathematical Association for Twa Year Colleges). This conference gives them important

opportunities to connect with other CC faculty and keep abreast of important trends in Math
education. '

Education/Early Childhood Education:

We rtecently acquired new technology for the Education program. Funded by Perkins, we
purchased 20 iPads, 3 Dell laptops, a charging station, 2 flip cameras and a scanmer. This
equipment is available for use in classrooms as well as the possibility of student use outside of
class time. This will greatly enhance the education experience for these students.

Demonstration Garden:

Works continues on establishing a demonstration and leamning garden on campus. The garden is
partially funded through Perkins and we plan to include connections to the culinary and
viticulture programs at UCC. It will offer students the opportunity to learn about gardening and
other sustainable agricultural practices while engaging in service, leadership, and coilaboration
with local high schools and other organizations. The Project Lead, Brenda Jackson, has done a
remarkable job planning, organizing and implementing this project.

18



19

Umpgqua Community College

Vice President for Administrative Services and Student Development
Board Report — June 13, 2012

STUDENT DEVELOPMENT

Advising and Career Service Center — Mandie Pritchard, Director

Academic Advising
Spring term senior advisement concluded in early May with a total of 10 schools participating thanks to
the efforts of Mary Garrison, Academic Advising Specialist.

Days Creek High School North Douglas High School Woolley Center
Yoncalla High School South Umpqua High School Glide High School
Sutherlin High School Umpqua Valley Christian Academy Qakland Figh School
Roseburg High School.

GED Incompletes

Nancy Hart has begun a concerted effort in contacting GED testers who have yet to complete their full
series of the paper pencil test. UCC will be converting to computer based testing (CBT) beginning in

July, 2012. As an approved Pearson Vue testing center, UCC will be the first cormunity college to begin
the CBT conversion in Oregon.

Student Life Office - Marjan Coester. Director

ASUCC Student Government

e Elections for the five ASUCC Executive Council positions were held on May 22-23, 2012, Two
hundred and fifty votes were cast and the following students were elected to serve on next year's
Student Government; President — Brenna Martin, Vice President — Freddy Gompf, Activities
Officer — Dixie Ballweber, Public Relations Officer — Karlie Wilhelm and Business Manager —
Elizabeth Marlow.

e The annual Spring Fever end-of-year celebration was held Friday, June 8 and featured live band
“Short Changed,” karaoke, goif putt, Dance-Dance Revolution, human gyro, Velero wall, dunk
tank, obstacle course, ring toss, card darts, rock wall, quack attack, wet-n-wiid slide, face
painting, crazy hair, tie dye, Rolling Thunder BBQ, drinks, ice cream, popcorn, sno-cones and
cotton candy. '

e The last Study In for the year was held Saturday, June 9.

Student Life Office

. The annual Student Awards Reception was held May 30 from 3:00-4:30. The following seventy-
six students were recognized:
Jack Allen, Rose Anderson, Steve Arter, Brittany Baimbridge, Coleton Baker, Mary Barron, Chris Beaumont, Brittany
Bracken, Migue] Carreon, Benjamin Chu, Arielle Chasteen, Brenna Cherry, Matthew Cluver, Kara Conway, Joshua
Corbett, Stephen Cripe, Matthew Cugley, Amy Davis, Whitney Davis, Courtney DeGarme, Eleanor Degeneffe, Roby
Duncan, Kory Dunn, Jenmifer Edwards, Charles Evans, Donnie Fvans, Steven Ewens, Cai Yun Fairbairn, Nicki Fox,
Chastity Gallagher, Miriam Gilman, Isaac Graham, James Green, Sharon Green, Alyssa Gurney, Tessa Hampton,
Camille Hewett, Steven Humbert, Michael John, Suzanette Johnson, Staci Just, Kelsea Kaser, Sage King, Debra
Koehler, Chris Lehmar, foshua Louch, Anna Madrigal, Eiizabeth Marlow, Deryl McKnight, Jason Monroe, Devin
Morgan, Andrez Morris, Daryl Oberman, Loren Oberroan, Carrie Paimer, Kyle Patterson, Scott Potter, Wendy Porter,
Kascy Pratt, Robert Quamme, Krystal Raye, Anna Reno, Karina Roberts, Gina Rogers, Jeff Schwab, Lindsey Severson,
Christine Simmons, Tammy Stever, Loretta Strain, Kathleen Taylor, Esmeralda Trevino, Kathryn Vara, Glen
Wahiman, Happy Weinhold, Leecah Whiitier, and Michael Williams.




20

S$S.S / Transfer Opportunity Program — Corrie Sommerfeld, Director

The Transfer Opportunity Program — Student Support Services/TRiO operates on an annual cycle that
begins September 1 — August 31. SSS/ TOP is funded to serve 160 participants with an annual budget of
$269.486. TOP objectives are related to student persistence, good academic standing, 2-year graduation
rate, and 2 year transfer rates.

Activities related to meeting grant objectives:

Good Academic Standing/ Persistence/Graduation/Transfer:

+ Six TOP students were selected as recipient of the Ford scholarship programs (Opportunity,
Restart, and Scholar). One TOP recipient stated, “If it wasn’t for TOP’s scholarship boot camp
during winter term [ wouldn’t of known about the opportunity or know how to fill out the
application.”

s TOP will be holding the annual Celebration of Achievement on Friday, June 1%, TOP will be
recognizing 45 graduate and fransfer students. Also, included in the evening will be a transfer
panel that is made up of TOP alurnni that are currently af the university.

e Each year TOP provides an opportunity for students to recognize a faculty or staif member from
UCC that has made a significant impact on their education, going above and beyond therr duties
to provide encouragement to student and support their dreams. The 2012 recipient of the Spirit of
TRiO award is Dee Winn.

o As part of the approved Department of Education Student Support Service grant for institutional
commitment TOP students that made the President’s list were mvifed {o attend a special luncheon
with TOP staff, Dr. Joe Olson and Dr. Lynn Moore. The President’s list luncheon was held on
Thursday, May 31%, 30 students eamned their invite to the luncheon.

Education Talent Search/Upward Bound- Missy Olson, Director

Upward Bound

On May 8, the program received notification from Senator Wyden's office that our Upward Bound grant
application for 2012-2017 was awarded. This highly competitive application had a cut off score of 108,
and our program scored 114. Along with continuing our services at Douglas and Roseburg high schools,
the new grant will also serve students at South Umpgqua. We will be serving 63 students, receiving
$262,500 per year. The program covers academic and college prep skills through a summer academy,
team meetings, Saturday Seminars, tutoring and/or study groups, cultural events and campus visits.

This year's summer program has been developed. Classes will include botany, wildlife science, Spanish,
French, writing, short stories related to air and space (tied to an end-of-year tnip to the McMirmville Air
and Space Museum), math through pre-caleulus, SAT courses, financial literacy, and service learning.

The program has 9 seniors and all plan on attending college next year. They will be attending the
following schools:

o Portland State University (3) ¢ Oregon State University (1)

e University of Oregon (2) s«  Umpgua Community College (3)

Educational Talent Search (ETS)
ETS students attended a trip to SOCC for a tour of the college and the Oregon Coast Culinary Institute.
The students are currently concluding their services for the year by determining their schedules and filling

out evaluation forms. Seniors are accepting their various financial aid packages and attending their
school's award nights to receive their scholarships.




21

Ford Childhood Envichment Center — Ronda Stearns, Director

End of the year at the Ford Childhood Enrichment Center can be tough. This is the time of year we plan
for next year and realize that several of our student parents will be graduating, or moving on to another
institution of higher learning. In addition, we have several children who will be transitioning to Head
Start or kindergarien classroom. To ali of our families who are moving on we wish the best of luck.

Sadder still is the resignation of a beloved staff member. Kara Wick will be moving to Coos Bay the first
part of July. Since she is not willing to commnmte on a daily basis, at $4.23 a gallon for gas, she will be
leaving us. Kara joined the center in 2002 as a practicum student and was hired in April of 2004 as a
part-time assistant feacher. She is currently the lead teacher in the two to three year old classroom and
does a remarkable job. Kara’s smile and love for the job will be greatly missed.

Recruiting Department — Richard Robles, Recruiter

The Recruiting office has hosted and organized events on campus during the month of May that brought
over 200 students to campus. These students were comprised of 7™ and 8% grade students from
Coffenberry Middle Schoot and high school students from Coquille, South Umpqua, and Days Creek
Charter School. Highlighted programs during the visits included Culinary Arts, Automotive technologies,
Allied Health, Computer Information Systems, Apprenticeship Programs, and Disability Services. The
Recruiter also set up visits to Yoncalla and North Douglas high schools on May 21*, for the Dental
Assisting, Automotive, and Culinary Arts programs to speak with all 11™ grade stadents at each
respective school, about educational opportunities at UCC. The speakers made great connections with
students and answered a lot of questions about their respective programs.

The Recruiter also played a small part in helping organize the STEM event on May 3™, This event
brought over 120 middle school and high school students to campus to be exposed to opportunities in
Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics within UCC’s programs of study and beyond. The
high school participants were given a complete tour of the campus and were given a chance to ask
questions about the other programs of study at UCC not within STEM disciplines.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Finance Office — Natalya Brown, Director

Finance office continues to prepare for financial year- end reporting and annual audit. We have been
tying our ends with account reconciliations, booking monthly charges, reviewing accounts. Here are
some highlights on the projects we have been working on:



22

e providing information for the economic e continue researching possible electronic
impact study consent solutions for 1098-T and payroll
e revising travel procedure and travel handbook » preparing for the transitioning of finance
» preparing for the year-end purchasing services to the Foundation
processes

Registration began for continuing and new students. We are working on setting up third party contracts
and billings, tuition waivers, processing student payments for summer and fall terms. It is the time that
the college starts to receive new scholarship awards for the upcoming year. We recently received a
$24.000 check from Cow Creek Bank of Umpgqua Tribe of Indians for students from Camas Valley High
School, Days Creek High School, Douglas High Schooi, Glendale High School, Glide High School,
North Douglas High School, Phoenix School of Roseburg, Qakland High School, Reedsport Charter
School, Riddle Charter School, Riddle High School, Roseburg High School, South Umpqua High Schoel,
Sutherlin High School and Yoncalla High School.

Budpet Office — Rebecca Redell, Director

Work has started on cleaning up accounts in preparation for year end. Grants have been billed and we are
looking forward to the final billing and reconciliations that will occur this month.

I had the opportunity to attend the UCC leadership graduation. It was quite apparent that the participants
felt this program has great value and it seemed like everyone considered it a great learning experience.

The health insurance task force has continued to meet. The issues surrounding the question of composite
vs. tiered rates are many and we had several emotional discussions. Joanne has given our findings to Joe
and we hope that some changes can be made that will be beneficial to employees.

I have continued meeting with the instructional leadership team regarding the current budget. We have
made significant progress in understanding budget to actual differences. We will continue to meet once a
month to have status updates and to look into ways we can improve the maintenance aspect of the budget.
I have also had the opportunity to meet with Roxanne, our new VPL a couple of times and [ am very
excited about working with her in the future. She brings a fresh perspective and ideas that I am hoping
we can put into action! Welcome aboard Roxanne, glad you are here!

Safety, Security & Custodial — Steve Buchko, Director

Custodial is gearing up for summer cleaning. This includes waxing floors, cleaning carpets, deep
cleaning, etc.

Security
e Five UCC security officers completed the Advanced Campus Security training at Linn Benton
Community College.

¢ New AED’s have been installed at Woolley and Workforce Training Centers.
» Security is being organized for June graduation related activities.

That 1s about it; kind of quiet before the storm.



23

Institutional Research & Planning — Dan Yoder, Director

I know I write this every month and May has been a very, very busy month.

Summary of Activity:

Began Presidents evaluation information gathering

Began the Organizational Climate Survey data collection

The Strategic Planning Task Force has drafted new Vision and Mission statements for t he
campus and Board to review '

Economic Impact data has been sent to EMSI in support of the CCWD’s community college
economic impact study initiative :

Achievement Compact projections have been drafted for 201 1-12 and 2012-13

Extensive Bond support in answering questions from the public regarding enrollment, economic
impact and other factual data :

Assisted with the Barly Alert Grades extract and report

Supported Mark Williams in reconciling the CCWD Web Forms course and program master
update and clean-up

Continued support for program review activities

Generated marketing materials for Community Ed’s summer programs

Vice President for Administrative Services and Student Development — Lynn Moore

I am happy to report that we have put the final touches to the UCC Achievement Compact to be presented
to the Board of Trustees at the June 2012 Board meeting. The Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) along
with the Student Development (SD) Team continues making good progress af their weekly Friday
meetings on the development of the SUCCESS Program. While this project will take the majority of the
summer to design and begin phase in implementation, progress towards increasing student success with
enhanced programs and procedures is exciting.




Board Report — June 13, 2012
Joanne Hayes, Director of Human Resources

Recruitment began or continues for the following positions:
» Financial Aid Coordinator
Upward Bound Assessment & Program Development Specialist (new position)
Groundskeeper
Chief Information Officer
Web Programmer/Web Master
Nursing Instructor
Business Instructor
Bookstore Specialist
o  WCIC AHSD Instructor
Part-time:
e Enrollment Services Clerk
e SBDC Business Counselor/Advisor
e Machine Shop Instructor
e  Writing Instructor
Positions filled/closed:
¢ Director of Human Resources
¢ Director of Financial Aid
e Library Assistant

¢ & o @& 0 & @

Personnel:

Janet Baxter has been hired as Director of ITuman Resources, and started work on

June 1, 2012. Jan, and her family, relocated from Meridian, Idaho to the Roseburg area.
Jan’s background includes many years experience in human resource management, most
recently as Employee Services Director at the College of Western Idaho in Nampa,
Idaho. Jan and I will be working together during the month of June.

My retirement is rapidly approaching (11 working days, but who’s counting?). It’s hard
to believe that T have been at UCC for 10 years. Over those years, all of us have seen
many changes, much growth, a few wrinkles, and a grey hair or two. While I am looking
forward with joy to retirement, I am sad to be leaving the good people that T work with
every day. Best wishes.

The HR staff continues to be involved in ongoing projects:

e Implemented PeopleAdmin recruitment software.
Recruitment for a number of full and part-time positions.

e Working with ACEUCC to implement the LGPI recommendations for the
classified salary study.

e  Work with Health Insurance Task Force to recommend health insurance benefit
options to the President.

o Coordinate and host the End of Year Party.

24



25

HMPOUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION

Partners in Excellence

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Lee Patarson
Presiderit
Neil Hurame!

Vice President

Dick Baltus

Neal Brown

Bav Branat
Ronnie Bruce
Elaine Cheney
Jerold Cochran
Renee Coen
Brent Eichmann
Sieve Feldkamp
Chris Goodwin
Roberta Hall
Greg Hendersen
Scott Henry, 1
Greg Johnson
Torm Keel

Don Laird

Danny Lang
Jean Loosley

Mo Nichals

Tom Nelson
Kathieen Nickel
Joe Qison, Ph.D.
Brian Pamgeter -
Bob Ragon
Alanson Randol, DDS
Dale Ritter

Dave Sabala
Sue Shaffer
Charley Thompson
Liz Watkins

Gary Wayman

DIRECTOR

Dennis O'leill

Foundation Director’s Report
June 13, 2012

Bond Levy

The defeat of the UCC Bond Levy request on May 15™ was deeply disappointing
and shocking. Four polls designed for a 3% margin of error failed to detect the
level of rejection we received. A final report on the bond levy effort will be
submitted after the final results are certified to the Secretary of State’s Office by
the Douglas County Clerk’s Office on June 4", The report will include a

comparative precinct analysis that displays finding from the community surveys
and the final results.

Please take a moment to convey your personal appreciation to the leadership of
the campaign who worked so tirelessly on our behalf; Neil Hummel, Lee
Paterson, Elin Miller, Dr. Bob Dannenhoffer, Clint Newell, Greg Henderson,
Connie Williamson and Ellen Brown.

Foundation Board Meeting

The Foundation’s General Board Meeting was held on May 8" in the Lang
Center. The Foundation has retained the services of Wicks, Emmett CPAs from
Roseburg to handle its finances effective July 1¥. The Foundation’s Bylaws
were revised to remove the position of Vice-President of Administrative Services
as an ex-officio member of the Board. The Foundation Board has approved the
development of an LLC in the name of the Cellars at the Southern Oregon Wine
Institute to protect the assets of the Foundation. Liability limits have been
increased to protect the Directors of the Foundation and a new nine-member
operating board is being created to operate the LLC. Steve Feldkamp has
accepted the position of Chair of the new Budget Committee.

Foundation’s Annual Golf Tournament

The Foundation’s Annual Golf Tournament is scheduled for Friday, Tuly 20" at
the Myrtle Creek Golf Course. The Golf Tournament Committee consists of
about 20 volunteers from the staff who contribute a lot of time and effort to
putting on this popular annual event. Please help us promote the tournament and
consider contributing your time or raffle prizes.



26

Foundation Scholarship Data 2012-2013

The Foundation’s Scholarship Committee under the leadership of Elaine Cheney has made the
awards for the upcoming academic year. We are especially pleased with the efficiency of our
new online application system and scholarship process which enables us to make awards prior to
the end of the year so students know they have additional resources to help them attend college

next year. Prior to the re-engineering of the scholarship process the awards were not announced
until mid-summer.

2012/13 Foundation Scholarship Data
Number of Applicants 497
Number of Ineligible Applicants 179
Number of Eligible Applicants 318
Number of Students awarded 157
Number of Eligible Students not receiving scholarships 121
Total amount of Foundation Scholarships awarded $255,580
Total number of Foundation Scholarships awarded 233

Grants awarded in May:

1. U.S. Department of Education TRIOQ Upward Bound Program, $1,312,500 (over 5

years). Missy Olson is the program director, and was the lead on developing the grant
application. This was a highly competitive year with 233 currently funded Upward
Bound programs not included in this funding round.

. Oregon Department of Education Accelerated College Credit Program, $4,000. Al

Mageehon is the lead on this project to support a partnership with Phoenix School and
Elkton Charter School to pilot an effort for high school students to achieve a Microsoft
Office Technologist Career Pathways Certificate.

. Betty Gray Foundation Fund of the Oregon Community Foundation, $6,900. Gwen

Soderberg-Chase is the lead on this award to provide scholarships to students in the Early
Childhood Education Program for FY 2012-2013.

. Douglas Community Fund of the Oregon Community Foundation, $10,000. Arthur

Brown is the lead on this grant award for allied health program equipment.

Grants submitted in May:

1.

National Science Foundation {(NSF) Transforming Undergraduate Education in Science
(TUES) program, $199,827. Brandon Green and Sean Breslin serve as the P1 and Co-PI
on the project to incorporate modern instrumentation into chemistry labs and transform
the curriculum to reflect changes to instrumentation.

Rose E. Tucker Charitable Trust, $12,000. Robin Van Winkle is the lead on this

partnership project to bring professional development opportunities to child care
providers in Douglas County.



UCCEFA Board Report
June 13, 2012
H. Ni Aodagain UCCFA President

This is an exciting time for all of us, as faculty, as many of our students reach the goal of graduation, and
move onto the next step of their lives. For some of us, we have worked with these students for several
years, have participated in their education in an ongoing way, and now must say goodbye. itis why we
do what we do, to reach this moment, but it is bittersweet, to see them off.

Since our last Board meeting, faculty has been busy with the following:

The UCC Business & Entrepreneurship Club held a Swing into Success concert on May 15 at the Swanson

" Amphitheater. The concert was a unique biend of promoting entrepreneurship and providing
entertainment. The purpose of the concert was to encourage entrepreneurship at the college and in the
community. In addition, organizing and running a large event provided the students with valuable
experience and helped them make business connections throughout Douglas County. Toni Clough and
Bill Armstrong are the faculty advisors for the Business & Entrepreneurship Club.

The Anthropology program , with the support of ASUCC and the newly formed Women and Gender
Studies program brought two guest speakers from the Siletz tribe, Agnes Baker Pilgrim, Amhassador,
. and Esther Stutzman, history and story teller to campus. Students and faculty participated in two
wonderful evenings of sharing with these local elders. Emery Smith and Renee Barlow are the faculty
members who organized this event.

The Women and Gender Studies program hosted an evening of poetry, in which faculty members, Nita
Countryman, Helen Laurence, Nancy Nowak, and Amy Sargent read from their own work. It was a lovely
gathering, which highlighted the diverse talents of our faculty.

The end of the year is also when we say good-bye to colleagues who retire. Two faculty will leave us this
Spring, Mary Hart, of Job Corps who has been with us for seven years, and Steve Mackey who has served
UCC for twenty-four years. We also have to say good-bye to Joanne Hayes. On behalf of UCCFA, we
want to thank Joanne for being an anchor in turbulent times, and for the highly professional manner in
which she worked with us as an Association. You will be missed, Joanne.

Finally, it is my turn to say good-bye. It has been a privilege to represent the Faculty for these two years,
and [ can say that | leave this post knowing that the college is in good hands, and that the future is
bright. It has been a wonderful experience, and | appreciate all of the hard work that is done, by all, for
the good of our students.

27



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

X informational Item

____Action ltem

Subject: UCC Swimming Pool

Date: June 13, 2012

The UCC Board of Trustees will discuss options for the College pool facility.

28

Recommended by:

Approved for Consideration:

Lo B0

~1 U.C.C. President

N



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

29

information ltem

X Action ltem

Subject:  Achievement Compact

Date: June 13, 2012

Approval requested for 2012-13 Achievement Compact.

Recommendation by: Dr. Lynn Moore,
Vice President for Administrative Services and

Studenj[j Development

‘%///’fr}/ /?/// (A g#j

g

Approved for Consideration:

s f S

.
J.C.C. President

-

N



30

Final
EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT COMPACT

This Achievement Compact is entered into by the State of Oregon, acting through the Oregon Education

investment Board (OEIB), and Umpgua Community College, an education entity, for school year 2012-
13.

1. Oregon intends to develop one of the best-educated citizenries in the world. We have
established in law the goal that by 2025, 100% of Oregonians will have earned an education
degree or certificate that represents attainment of a high-quality education. By 2025, the state
will achieve the following (known as the “40/40/20” Goal) for Oregonians : 40 percent of
Oregonians will have earned a bachelor's degree or higher; 40 percent will have earned an
associate’s degree or postsecondary credential as their highest levet of educational attainment;
and 20 percent will have earned at least a high school diploma, an extended or modified high
school diploma, or the equivalent of a high school diploma as their highest level of educational
attainment.

2. This compact reflects a shared commitment to ensure ali students succeed and that equity is a
shared value and goal. This compact recognizes the educational inegualities for our state’s
communities of color, English language learners, and students in poverty and seeks to create a
shared set of goals to correct these disparities and to ensure that the future of Oregon is filled
with opportunity for all. 40/40/20 must be achieved equitably, with Oregon’s diversity — racial,
ethnic, gender, native language, geographic, socioeconomic or disability status —equally well-
represented in each level of attainment.

3. Absent a significant change in policy and investment, Oregon cannot reasonably expect to reach
our goal of 40/40/20. To achieve the 40/40/20 Goal, it is essential to create a trajectory for all
schools, community colleges and universities that represents the progress need to reach this
goal.

4, The OEIB believes that in addition to establishing goals for high school and post-secondary
completion, the State and education entities should establish goals for outcomes that represent
progress for students towards completion and connections throughout the public educations
system, from pre-kindergarten to a post-graduate degree. Our goal is to ensure that all students
are successful participants in the economy and society.

5. The goals established in this Achievement Compact express a shared commitment by the State
and the education entity to the progress needed to achieve the 40/40/20 Goal.

6. The indicators measured and data collected from education entities will enable the comparison
of outcomes and progress within each education entity and between like education entities
(those with similar student populaticns by demographic and socio-econemic criteria) over time,
as well as progress toward the 40/40/20 Goal.



31

Having established shared goals for improving student achievement in the coming year and
beyond, each party is responsible for implementing strategies that will empower all Oregonians
to engage in the creation of an education system that ensures ALL students will succeed. For
their part, education entities are expected to collaborate with stakeholders to adopt
transformational practices, policies, and budgets that will help students achieve the educational
outcomes valued by Oregonians. Through this compact, they commit to ensuring: {1) educator
effectiveness, {2) fiscal efficiency, {3) cross-institutional collaboration, {4) continuous learning
and improvement, and (5} allocation of resources to ensure equitable achievement for all
students.

For its part, the State must (1) build a learning continuum, rather than a collection of
disconnected institutional silos, (2) align funding levels with the strategies, and practices
necessary to achieve the 40-40-20 Goal, (3) ensure that Oregon’s educators are well-prepared
and well-supported, {4) remove barriers to local innovation, (5) identify, support, and intervene
if necessary with struggling education entities to improve student achievement,, (6) research,
identify and disseminate best practices, and {7) engage in two-way communication with the
public about these efforts.

It is the parties’ goal to remove barriers to achieving the desired outcomes and to maximize the
flexibility and local autonomy by providing mandate relief to the education entity as it works to
progress toward the 40/40/20 Goal. To that end, K-12 districts that are parties to Compacts in
2012-13 will be responsible for following ail of the Division 22 standards, but will not be
required to file the state’s Division 22 reports for that school year.,



PUE S|O0YIS SN0 243 YHM AdalIp SHNDDO WO} Yoiew o3 Ajl[1qe Syl aAeY S0P QMDD dYL 1oMO] s saga|jod Jajsuel
& 01 914 Yd1BW |ENIoE 3yl Yolew 01 NSS Sasn 198U0| OU DSN Y3 BIUIS "%/ INOGE JO d1e4 YojBW B YUM leaA olwapeoe
3UIM0]|0} Y3 JO Wid) Julids asnoy3ulieald JUapNIS [BUOHEN 3yl YyIM paydiew ale spu3pnis 3pad guiuanyal
~UO "91e4 Jajsuell syl Supiedal uoewIoul 219jdwod 3AeY J0u S0P 938)|0) YL — S|OOYds SNO O siajsuely «
‘0197 UBBQ SeY Jaquinu sIY3 AJ|ed10ISIH — S|00YIs SNO Ul PaJjoius jeng <«
“€1-7T0Z Ui sarunlioddo ssejo 1pas) [eng [eUCIpPe JO Suiia)40 pauue|d 8y} 01 Uoippe
ul puBJ1 21103S1Y SIUY3 UO paseq ale suolafold -804 Jad 9g Jnoge sasealdoul Juawijolus ypaltd [end A||edloISIH <«
7993[]02 oY} WOJj pUE 03 SUO[I3UU0I Subjell Sjuapnis aly

-€1-710T 40} paralosd s1 a1ed ssed %6 B pue ¢1-1T0C 104 pajaafoad sI %566 40 91kl ssed v ‘9%00T 01 %6

wouy sagues aed siyl Aj|edIo1siy -enbdwin 10} Wexa asuadl] NY dYl U0 pasndoj aJe sajel ssed WEXd 2suadl| |EUOIIBN <«
"€1-C10¢
10} BUIDAP 1UBW||0JUD %GT pajoafosd e pue ZT-TTOT 404 2UIP3P WUBWOIUS %TT pajdradxa ue uo paseq payaloid

51 JEaA JIWSPEIE 3] Ul SHPS4D 210W JO OF pue s3Pa4d 3J0W 40 ¢T uies 0} palrafoad syuapnils Jo Jaquinu 3yl <«
€1-ZT0C pue ZI-1107 10} pajoafoud si adueyd sy Alap ~a8uel moldleu AlaA e Ul $310MoNf

sasse|d [JEW pue SUnLim [eIpauial Arepuonas-isod ul sapeid Surssed 3uruwies syuspmis Jo a8ejuondad 8yl «
7999100 oy} 1€ 55815901d SUPjEW S1U3pNIS 3.y

‘susaned JUBL||0IUD J1I0ISIY SH O] SUIN3dJ

o8a1j00 oLy se pajoalod si suoajdwod JO IBquinu Byl Ul BULISp & ZT-TT0Z 104 *S1030B) DIWOUO0ID O} Pale|24 saseaoul
JUBLU(|OIUS DijEWEIp 0} PaIngLNe ag Ued SIYL "ZT-TT0C 104 pa1oafoid si savidop 21e100SSY pUE ‘S21BIYILIST ‘QSHVY/d3o
JO IBQUINU BU} U1 SBDIOUI |{BWS i/ — §SIDIIRP 10 S9IBIYIHBI SUIUIES pue APNIS JO S8sINn0J Ji8yl Jul3djdiiod sjuopnis oy

‘speay Juswedap pue s1013alip weJSoad JUBAS|DJ Y3IM SUOIFESIDALOD Buy00] premIoy pue “e1-¢T10¢ 104 %67 pue ZT-1T0Z
103 %TT 4O SaUIPAP JuaW||olud pajdafold ‘MaIAaL BIEp [EDLIOISIY 4O uolIeUIqIOD B U0 3seq ale suopoafold Buimo||o} dyL

€1-7T0Z Y3noayl ZT1-110¢7 10} suolalold 1pedwo) JUBWSASIYDY 289|100 Alunwwo) enbdwn



33

(3tpasd jeng Suipnjoul J0U) Sa55E|I |9AI] 993|00 U] 12112 J0 g € SuluJes S)UIpNIs [O0YIS ysiy Jo o «
(1ipatd [enq Sulpn|oul Jou) SISSE|D [IAS) agayj00 Sunyel spuspns 0oYIs ydiyjo# «
‘U191 943 Jo pua 3yl
e opeud sse |BUL) SIUBPNIS BYl 3B $HO0] dINSEsW Syl - apeJs 121394 40 g, & Suluied sjusw|jodud 1pald (BN JO 9% <«
‘$3111J0Ld |2007

*$]00Y2S Y3iH
3y} 1€ SSulBYo ssepd papuedxa pue 153133ul PISEaIOUL UO PISE] J1eah yoea 9g Ag 9sealdUf 03 palewnse siUPald [Bnd <
'£T-7T0T 10} %GZ pue ZT-TTOT 403 %TT 0 dul[Iop juawijjodus
pajdafosd e uo paseq ale suo113(014 "sBuims adejuadiad adie| A1aA upynsal UED siequInd |[ews AJaA 3y 1 "palajua sl
., UB §53] JO / SI SJUBPNIS JO JIQLUNU B} BIBYM "SI2qUINU []ELUS AJan uayjo ale suapnls pajuasaidaisapun Joj eleq <«

TSIUIpNiS paruasaldaapun

-£T-Z107 10} %57 pue ZT-TTOT 104 %TT 40 SUIPSP JUBWI|OIUD
pajoadxa ue Buisn pue papiaoid elep gADD 943 UC paseq dJe suolalold "Yolew a|geljal aiow e sajeloUal



EET'SEE'ET 809'86/ €T LO8'TSEET spunf Bujp4ado (D30} PUD 23D1S |00

0

1P :

8G6'GYT'E ¥R9°T/T'E ¥90'TOT'E anuaAaJ xp] A343doid (00T
S/V'6YT 0T ¥76'579°01T €/0S7°0T spunf aipis
yofie] £1-7T0C paefoid Z1-1102 [en1dy 1T1-010T

uatisanuy jgnd Jo 1aAa] 3y $1 104N
{1tpals jeng Suipnjaut J0U) SASSE(D [DASY 28|02

%86 %Y %86 %RBY %86 %Ly Ul Je11aq 10 § B Bujuies spuapms |0OYIS ydy Jo %
{3paJ7 jeng 3ulpnpoul 10U} SISSE(D
99 4] 687 TS Qle [ana| 233|100 Bupjel slUBpNIs |GOLIS ysiy jo #
%8 %8 %8 %R %ER 12133Q 10 g B SUIUIES POJ|0IuS 1PaJ] [BNd 40 %
pajuasaadaiiapun pajuasaldaliapun HY pajuasaidaliapun iV :oym spuapnls fo abpjuadiad 10/pup Jaquiny

f1ouondo) $a1111011d J0I0T.
A : : _ B rcman_mSmu Japun) waluAo|dus3
£ET 8 gel 9/¢ ST [44 SN0 03 18JSUEL] OUM

0 0 0 0 0 0 SMNO ul PajjoIud [enp 8ty

96 16 w9 9y VS sj0043s Y31y ucgalQ U pajlolud jenp a1y
pajuasasdaiiapun pajuasaldaapun v pajuasaldarapun Joym sjuapnls UG EQE:Z

S R h \ 13 WO, 10R33UUGS BupDUI'SIUBPN}S a1y
/N {osv6)/av /N {%56)/19 ¥/N (s6t6) 29 Tx,\i LWEexa E:mcmu__ [euoneu e ssed oYM
9€8/08YT £96/6081 766/95L1 YeTT/TIVT 6801/126T Sev1/0697 | () 1B9A 93 UL supaid 933102 Og/ST U1e3 OUM
89 89 £9 L9 99 99 {24) @19|dwod oym yie "p3 ‘Aag Ul pajjoiuz
99 L9 59 99 9 59 (26) 272|003 OYM BUNLIAY P "ABQ P3{jOIUT
p

paiuasaldaLiapun ajuasatdasapun I pajuasatdanspun ny mw:m.c:gmko ﬂ_cmucu_ﬁ:__ 242YM % .S\ﬁv » gmaE:?.

R : e . rcwﬁao_m\,mv _m_o_._i Apnis jo mEm\_mEn_
44 61E 05T STy ©£0T suofiniisul 1eak-Inoj 0} siajsuel]
¥z 98¢ 9€T S0v vze saa1dap 93eI005SY
£6 081 1T 512 €T S9NPOIN J9jsuel| LOFRI0/S3IBIYIHD
v/N 65T v/N 8T€ v/N sg3o/sewoidip SH UNPY
pajuasaldaliapun iy paiuasasdaliapun __< um“cmmmamtmnc: -Bunzaiduwioo s3uapnis Jo JaquInN

g 1o T @3ed ‘2T-L7-E paaoadde uoissan 4130 Junaalyas saBUBYD ZT-EF

€T-710Z 404 Pedwo) Juswanralydy 938|0D Anunwwo) enbdwin



35

passaiddns e1e,

(11pa.D [eng Buipn|oul J0U) SSSSE(D 19A3| ado|(00

%86 v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N w1 93324 40 g B Suiuies suapnis 10oyds YdIy Jo %
(11pa.2 1eNQ Buipn|au) 10U} S8sse(D
15 * 0t 6T 0 [9A3| adaj0d Supjel SIUSPNIS J00YIS YBIY JO #
LET 6 Le 801 0 1ey19q 10 g & Suluies paj[oius Hpadd Bnd 30 %
. L ‘oym m:mtaw ko mmE:mEmQ Jo/pup a2quiny
T (pnsip oy 11d0) san101d 10207
[ ~ ] (auswdopaasp 1epun) P:mE>o_aEm_
I+T * 8 LT " SN0 01 1245UBIL OYM
0 0 0 0 SNO Ui pajjous [enp aly
* * 0t * sjooyds yBiy uodauQ ul pajjosus jenp aly
o::s hEthw FLWERDIGY
e : uo DUl SjUapNIs 34y
V/N V/N v/N v/N <\z 3\5 E) E:mcwu__ _m:os.mc e ssed oYM
9901/¥/8T 0/0 ] % 1€/09 9y/€8 TT/LT (#} 1e9A By Ul sHPaud 239]{0 OE/ST UIES OYM
99 0 05 %% A" {05) 2121dwod oym YieA "P3 "A3Q Ul P3||0Ju]
L£) 00T Ov 99 {96) @12dWwod oym Bullm "p3 “Aa( Pajiolul
o o Squapns Jo (panojpuf 2134 9 10/ ) J9GLUNN
‘ ssarhoad Bunu Suapnis aly
ﬁcman_m\au Japun) Apnis jo sweidold
781 0 * 0¢ £ suonnlisyy teaA-unoy 0} siajsuelt
Ttc 0 * 143 * s92i32p 21810085y
QEl 0] 0 * " S3[NpOI J3jsuel) LUOE310/S31EUBD
v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N sg3o/sewo|dip SH NPV
: S . . I :bunajdiios sjuapnis fo saquuny
| S31031]73292 bujuIna pub Apnys Jo sasinod Jialjy bunajduios syuapns aly
mzumz | ._ — .
padejueapesia | AUYII-RINIA Japuejsy ueyse|y Io ouje eIy TT-0T0¢T 10} {ENPY
Ajestwouosy | |eey-RniN J0ed "1y AN Jauedsiy ~UedLY S2INSEAA] FLI0IINYD

g jo 7 98ed ‘ZT-£Z-€ pascsdde uojsiaa 9130 Buiaayas sadueyd zI-e-v

TT-0T0Z Siuapnis pajuasaitdaliapun 104
€T-ZTOT 404 1edwo) uawaAslyay 889(j0) APUnuIWod




36

passasddns e1eQy

]

(1patD jenq Juipnpouy 10u) sas5e|I [@AS] ado)00

%86 v/N /N v/N v/N v/N Ul 131124 40 8 € BUluIED SIUSPNIS [00YIS Y31 JO %
{11021 [eng uipnjoul j0U) $85582
¥4 1 * 1T 0¢ 0 |aa] 28a]j02 Bupje) sjuapnis JooYds ydiy o g
6ve L6 6 8¢ €Tt 0 19119 1o g e Fuiuiea pa|josud 1pa4D |Bnd 40 %
3 . oSs sjuapnis jo abnjuaiad 10/pub JaqUInN
2 , {puondo) saniolg: Euoq‘.”
. ﬁcman_m\,mu Bvc:?:wrc\,o_n_r:m
qcl # * ST % SO 01 43J5UEL OUMA
0 0 0 SNO Ul pajjoaus jenp aly
T6 LE % sjooyas Uiy uo3aiQ ul pajjolus [enp Y
0UM SBPNIS JO JAGUINN
R " su Em::cu Bupypw spu3apny: v
v/N v/N v/N Aﬁ\& wexa E:mcmu,_ [euoneu e ssed oYM
766/9SLT Ly/T0T «/0T 5z/7s eS/P1IT (#) 1eak ay3 up s1Pa1d 830400 DE/ST UIB3 OUM
A €L €9 (v5) @12]dwod oym Y1eAl 'p3 "Aad Ut pajjoaul
19 [42) T9 (24} @191dus02 oym Sulllipn "P3 "ASQ Pajioul
3 - sapnis Jo scmwcuﬁs 24aM 9 10/8 ] 12qnN
d: Bupipwi s3Uapnis o
Aw:man_m>m_u gm_uc:v >_uEm 10 swetdold
€91 * 0t * SUO{INYIISUl JE3A-INO} O} S4ajsuel]
0st 14" 12 * saa.8ap 91eI00SsY
9ttt 0 * ” S3INPOIAL J2JSURL] ucdal/sereayinaed
v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N sg3o/sewo|dip SH {NPY
B E S -Bupza)dwod spuapnis Jo 13quIiny
" ¢saaibap pup $a3p21f13493:BUIUIDS pUD Apnis fo sasinod d1ay} ‘Bunajdwod syuapnis.aly
:m.>_amz Enh ol : $OHT T
pagejueapesiq | JUYIF-NINIA Japuejs| ueysepy 10 ounet ueIAWY Z1-T10¢ 40} panefoid
Ajjeonuoucdy | |eREY-IYNA J42ed 1oy anlleN [auedsiy -uedyYy salnsealp awoling

gjo g aded ZT-LT-E panocldde uolsiaA gi30 Junoeyel sadueyd ZT-E-v

ZT-1T0Z Siuapnis pauasaidatiapun 104
¢1-ZT0Z 401 19edWo) JUSWBANYDY 289]|0D Alunwiwo)



37

passatddns eled,

(upaln |Bn@ Suipnpul 0U) SASSE|I [3A] 23a|j02

%86 V/N v/N v/N v/N v/N Ut 193194 10 § B BuiLIED S1USPNIS 1004DS Y3IY 40 %
(1/pa13 fenq Suipnjoul jou) sassep
=) 7T * 1T 17 0 j3A2| 282]00 Bup(e) SIUBPNIS [00HIS yaiy jo #
19¢ 70T 6 6¢C 61T 0 Joyiaq 10 g B Sujuiea pa||odus Ipadd [Bnd 40 %
" oym s3uapnls fo m.mE:mEmn. J0/pun 1aquinp
(321151 Y202 aofq) 1314011d [DI0T
{1uawdojanap Japun) juawAo|dwy
% * N 1T & SNO 03 1aj5uesl OYM
0 0 0 0 $NQO ul pajjodus jenp aly
* 62 & sjooyas ySiy uodaiQ Ul pajjoaua [enp a4y
S oym Suapnis Jo JaGUInp
T ERGER | 1G] pub 01 SUGI?BUUCH BUB|PUISTHEPHIS 217
v/N v/N v/N v/N | (04/4) Wiexa 5insuo0i| [eUonEBU e ssed oUM
9£8/0811T Ov/o8 +/8 TC/vy v¥7/96 [} 1eak a3 u) s1ipaJd 38200 OE/ST UL OYM
0L G9 {94) @19]dw0d OYM YIEN "P3 *A3(] Ut pajjoiul
59 07 (%) 12]dwi0d oym SullI "p3 "Aag paljoiud
o :53UBpN3s fo (pagupul Em:% wm B\% ; L.mnSS_é
mu:ou ay1 10553160
(Juawdo|aaap B_uca Apnis jo mEEmo._n_
[A» * * [ o1 ® SUOJIINSU] JEDA-INOS 0] Si9j5LIeL]
481 1T 0 8 ST * saoi89p 91L120S55Y
01 * 0 9 % * S3INPOIA J2jsuel} uodai0/s31e041143D
/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N sg3o/sewoldip SH ynpy
- o o . o -Bunajdwos spuapnis fo saquny
: i5331bap. pup sa3paifi1a0 Bujuipa pup A n3s fo sasinod 441 Bunay luoo syuapnys a1y
SAIEN _
pagejueapesiq | MuyiI-RNN Japue|s| ueyse|y io oupe uedsuay £1-710Z 104 S1234EL
Ajjeaswiouosy | jeroey-Rny Juioed -Iawy JAIEN JPiuedsiy -uesy sainseay awoIIN0D

940 1 98ed ‘TT-£T-€ paaoidde uoisian 9130 Husoelyes saBuByd 7T-E-F
€T-Z107 Suapms pajuasaidanspun 404
£T-7T0T 404 1edWo) JUBWDASIYIY 989]|0) Ajunwwo)




38

suoilosuuo)

.EmE.Qo_m_;mo 2040PIOM pUB $383]j0) Ajunwiwio) Jo juswiiedaq ayy ol
5310y UCII031f11180 Buisuadi] ' TTH# WdX Ul payiodal se ‘283j(03 AHUNWUICI YIed 10} WEXS BINSU33Y|
[euoiieU B Supjel Jagquinu |2101 8y Aq papiaip wexa ainsuad| e Sulssed SIUAPNIS JO I3GLUNU 1810} ayy,

WEXa a4nsuadlj jeuolieu e ssed oym

“Jead ojwiapeoe
IT-0T0Z 243 Surnp Juspnis e Ag paulea s)paid ||e Bununos Ag paulllalap sem lead sjwapeoe
3y} SulInp PioYsa4y] UPaJd [2A9]-2831|00 OE 40 GT 3y) paydest oym SIUBPNIS JO JBQINU {B10) BYL

Jeah 3y uf sypaso ada|joo
DE/GT UIBa OYM SIUBPNIS JO daquinp

‘cyNI70 03 Ajposaip paniodal se 1eaA Jiwapene TT-0T0Z 2Y3 3uunp
%003 JUaPNIS Yoead $as4nod Yiew Jo Sunum |eyuawdo|aAsp J0 Jaguuny (2103 al} AQ paplap (418112q
109 jo apesd ) passed JuapNis YOBa SasIN0I YIBIW IO Susilum jeruawdolaasp 1O 1aqunu |B10) AL L

212{du0D OUM YieA "PA "ASQ Ui Pajjoua
19GUWNU pue 219[dW0d oYM Bulltim

"p3 "Aa(Q Pa|joua SIUSPNIS JO BRIV

ssatdoid

{'sesanod yuawdojenap |euoissajoid pue [euosiad apnjau) 01 Juaiidolaaap Japun)

Apnis jo sweidoud

1J23E BIEP SNO PUe aseqeleq 3sNoH

Juiiea|D JUBPNIS JRUONEN BY) A paututialap se iead djwapese TT-0T0Z 9Yi Ul UoININSUL JEDA-f
Aue 1e 21eNpRISIapUN UE SB UPaID 1O} 3SIN0D T 1SET| 1B {003 UsL) pue 589|100 AjIUNLULIOD PajeIDosse
U1 18 Jead JWapede OT-600Z Y} BuLnp UPaJd 104 $9SIN0D HOO1 OYM SJUSPNIS JO JaGLUNU (101 3YL

SUONN1ISUL JBBA-INOJ 0} SI3jsuei]

aonuaiddy :22ua1ds payddy Jo S1B100SSY

a3uaag paljddy jO 91BID0SSY UOIEONP] [E3IUYIIL PUE 493187

30Ua125 J0 21BII0SSY UOIIEINPT [BDIULIS] pUB J93IED

85U3I25 1O ARIIOSSY

S9IpN1S (e43UID) JO 21BID0SSY

Jajsuel] uo8alQ SHY JO 81BIDOSSY

:3uipnjoul 989}102 AJUNUILLIOD YoED

10} SYNDI0 Ul UOIDB||0D BIED SUOa1dWo) 3L} 01 pailodas saalBap aieosse Jo Jaqunu [B10) 3y ]

oo o D

sooidap ajed0ssy

uonadwo) Jo sa1edLIR) AeMyled J8aled 'Y

sdiysaonuaidde yim pajeidosse sa3eIYls) g

YIOM 3SIN0D JO SIEDA 7 UBY] 10U 0] }IOM 35IN01 4O 1eaA e ueyl ssa) Suiinbal saleayiled 313 ¢
3Npo J9j5uei] uodaip I

:Suipniouy 383|100 AJUNWIWOD YB3 104 SHY1DJ0

Ul U0L139({03 BIBp SUo13(dL0) 3] 0} paiodal S9|npoLl pue S21ED1J11190 JO J3qUINU |BJ0] 3Y1

S3INPOIA J3J5URL| U0BII0/SIIRIYILRD

"01dSd0L 01 paniodas se ada|jod AHUnWIWOD Ji109ds
U1 YM pajeInosse sIauad Junsal 039 Y3 JO YIe3 1B papieme s3I0 JO J13qUINU |B101 34} O} Pappe
383|102 AYUNWIWIOT YIS 10} SYNIDO 01 paliodal se sewofdip jooyds ySiy 3npe Jo Jaquinu [B103 syl

sg3n/sewodip SH INPY

uoils|dwo)

suomuyad

sainseapy awoMNnY

9 )0 g a8ed ‘TT-LT-€ panoJdde uojsiaa g[30 Buijos|yal sefueyd z1-£-¥
suoinuya@ spPedwo) adaljo) Apunuwiuo)d




39

Z10z/efy

passalddns aie xis urif} 19Mmaj S3ZIS |82 ‘syone|ndad |BiDPay YLM 32UEDPIOIOR U],
‘1eah |[00Y2S
TT-0T0Z 241 SUMNp WB] JUBPEIE SUO0 ISED| B 104 JUBID {|3d B PaA=al ays/ay 41 JeaA 2411ud 841 10}
1uaidpa1 1UBLD ||3d B Paiapisu0d s juspnis ¥ "SYNdJ20 ol 988j00 AjUNLWILIOD YoBS Ag SUOISSILLIYNS
Ag pauluiaiap si snaels Juaidiaal [[ad "ads||od ApunwIwod Yoes 404 SYNID0 Ul 3l JUapnls
a1 01 parHwgns ANdIUYIS 10 el Ay} Aq paujwtiaiep aJe suonejndod-gns ANdjUYIDS pue |BRY
JuelD Jj8d 40 1133, UO paseq suBpNIs paselueapesip Ajjeatwiouody 9
‘pue ‘S3UBPNIS JUYIS-IHNW 10 [BREI-BINIAL S
sjuapnis 1apues| J4ded Y
‘51UBpPN1S SAIEU BSE[Y 10 UBDLIBWY SAIIEN ¢
‘syuapmis oupze]oedsiy g
S1UBPNYS LEDLIDLY LRI T
‘1edwod 3y Jo -z seded
uonejndod

UO s1eaA 93441 341 JO Yyoea 10} ,sdno.d a3yl JO YIed 104 paie8aJd3esip pue 10edw03 B 40T afed
Uo SjUopNIs padejueapesip se paliuspt sdnoad Sumol|ol Bl Ui siuspnis Jo Jagunu a1edau38e ayl

juapnis pajuasaldailapun

"ainseaw
3WO02IN0 YINS JO 95N BY) YUM payslduwiodde 3¢ 03 St 1eYm pUe asn 511104 9{BUODIEL paseq-1d1easal
e sapnoul 1eyy uoiiduosap e apirosd ‘Ayuoud [e20] YoNs Yoes Jog "1HISIp YIes Ag paurwaap aq ol

salliiold |820]

(€T-ZTOZ Ui pa2inba. 10N)

(1uawdofaaap Japun) juawho|dw3

“aseqelep s,walsAs AlsIaAUN uo3ai0

ay3 Y)M BIEP YdleLd UO pald|dwiod 2.42M SUOEINJIED -yeah Jiwapede I I-0T0Z 8yl Ul uoiinyisul

SO UE 18 91enpelSidpun UE Se |paJd 10} 354Nn0D T 1583} 1 400] USY puE 389|102 Ajunuiwod
pa1eInosse ayl 18 1edA JIWapede 9I-6007 AUl SULINP $3$1N0D }00) OYM SIUBPNIS JO I3qUInU [E10] By

SN0 O} Jajsue.} OUM

- pajjosuy [eng,, 8ulaq se SYNJJ0 Ul 389]]00 Ajunuaiod

pajeosse aly) Aq pa1iodal s1UapN3s JO JUN0D B S P3UIULISIAP SeM SUDPNIS 40 Jaguinu [e101 ayL

SNO Ul p3|[odud [BNp 3y

“1eah Jlwapede TT-0T0Z 94l Suunp swel3oid a1eainejeddey |euoeuIalu| pue swei3oud yuawade(d
pasueape ‘swesdoid omy-snid-0ml ‘sluesSoud 1paJd [BNp UL Pa][oIuD SIUIPNIS JO JBquun [E101 BYL

sjooyas 3y uodaiQ uf paj|olus jenp 3y




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

40

Information ltem

__X__Action ltem

Subject: Adopting the Budget Resolution #15

Date:

June 13, 2012

The Board is requested to adopt the budget for the 2012-13 year as presented.

Recommendation by: Dr. Lynn Moore,
Vice President for Administrative Services and

Student Development

P
\ﬁ?déf’ /,-"!f"// ﬁ_z‘( A,
N i_,[ 7

L

Approved for Consideration:

L;,( M

( 9).0.0. President




UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE a1
RESOLUTION NO. 15

ADOPTING THE BUDGET
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Umpqua Community College hereby adopts the budgat for the fiscal year
2012-2013 in the total of $132,5880,602 now on file in the Administration Building of Umpgua Community College, 1140
Umpqua Coliege Road, Roseburg, Oregon.
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS
BE IT RESOLVED, that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012, and for the purposes shown below are hereby

appropriated:
SUMMARY OF THE PROPQOSED BUDGET 2012-13

GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Instruction 8,873,578 Facilities Acquisition/ Construction 41,166,088
instruction Support 1,826,259 Transfers 100
Student Services 1,840,767 Total 41,166,188
College Suppert Services 7,521,221
Financial Aid 501,124 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Transfers 2,372,532 Debt Service 3,274,300
Contingencies 2,212,839 Contingencies -
Unappropriated End. Fund Balance 1,000,000 Uneappropriated End. Fund Balance 2,162,900
Total 26,248,320 Total 5,437,209
Speciat Revenue Fund INSURANCE FUND
GRANTS & CONTRACTS Coliege Support Services 482,900
Instruction 2,612,613 Contingencies 60,000
instruction Support 569,623 Total 542,900
Community Servicas &0,000
Student Services 1,503,204 ENTERPRISE FUND
Total 4,745 440 Student Services 4,580,670
Transfers 475,000
Special Revenue Fund Contingencies 200,000
ADMINISTRATIVELY RESTRICTED Unappropriated End. Fund Balance -
Instruction 1,968,846 Total 5,255,670
instruchion Support 751,500
Community Services 184,115 INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
Student Services 1,627,471 College Support Services 208,000
College Support Services 320,700 Transfers 25,000
Transfers 19,000 Contingencies -
Contingencies 269,224 Unappropriated End. Fund Balance -
Total 5,140,856 Total 233,000
FINANCIAL AID FUND AGENCY FUND
Student Loans and Financial Aid 43,784,751 Stugdent Services 126,268
Total 43,784,751 Unappropriated End. Fund Balance -
Total 126,268
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 129,517,693
Unapproprialted End. Fund Balance 3,162,800
TOTAL PROPOSED BUDGET $ 132,680,602

Imposing the Tax
BE |T RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors ¢f Umpqua Community College hereby imposes the taxes provided
for in the adopted budget at the rate of $0.4551 / $1,000 of assessed value for operations and that these taxes are
herby imposed and categorized for the tax year 2012-2013 upon the assessed value of all taxable property within
the district as follows:

Categorizing the Tax

Education Limitation Excluded from Limitation
Generai Fund: $0.4551 /$1,000 -0-

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION STATEMENTS WERE APPROVED AND DECLARED ADOPTED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE, DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON THIS 13TH DAY
OF JUNE 2012.

UMPQUA COMMUN!ITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

By By:
Clerk of the Board UCC Board Chair




42

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X Action ltem

r
Subject:  Resolution #16, Establishing Clerk, | Date:  June 13, 2012
Deputy Clerk, and Budget Officer

Board approval is requested to designate Dr. Joe Olson as the Clerk of the Board
and Dr. Lynn Moore as the Deputy Clerk and Budget Officer for the 2012-13 fiscal

year.

Recommendation by: Dr. Lynn Moore, Approved for Consideration:
Vice President for Administrative Services and

Student/Deveiopment

% /l/l_,-( Y du.c.o. President




43

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION NO. _ 16
ESTABLISHING CLERK, DEPUTY CLERK AND BUDGET OFFICER

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the Umpqua Community College District that a
Clerk, Deputy Clerk and Budget Officer be established, and;

WHEREAS, state law provides that the administrative head of the Disfrict shall
be Clerk, therefore, ‘

BE iT RESOLVED, that Dr. Joseph B. Olson be and is hereby designated as
Clerk of the Board for the budget year 2012-2013, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Dr. Lynn Moore be and is hereby designated
as a Deputy Clerk and Budget Officer for Umpgqua Community College for the
fiscal year 2012-2013.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UMPQUA COMMUNITY
COLLEGE, DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON THIS 13" DAY OF JUNE, 2012.

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

By: By:
Clerk of the Board UCC Board Chair




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Information ltem

X Action liem

Subject:
Authorization for interfund Borrowing for Fiscal
year 2012-13

Date: June 13, 2012

Board approval is requested to permit short term use of funds belonging to one fund
by another fund for the 2012-13 fiscal year. By the end of the fiscal year all accounts

are to be in a positive cash position.

Recommendation by: Dr. Lynn Moore,
Vice President for Administrative Services and
Student E)‘_evelopment

o

ST f L g
- //,J‘_-" 7 [ S

s

Approved for Consideration:

PP ('

Q U.C.C. President

4d



BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X Action ltem

Subject: Date:
Sabbatical Leave Application May 21, 2012

Jan Woodcock, a faculty member in the Social Science Department, has requested a
sabbatical leave for fall term 2013 and Winter term 2014.

The application has been reviewed by the Faculty Professional Development committee,
which has recommended that the request be forwarded to the Board with their endorsement.

Ri?wendatio% Approved for Consideration:
,'/ }-‘“’/—

(_|-"Roxanne Kelly, Vice Fii?éident for Instruction Ou_c_c_ President




Umpqua Community College
Faculty Sabbatical Leave Application

Name of Applicant___Jan Woodcock

I hereby apply for a sabbatical leave as provided in Board Policy 318.09 and Article XXII, Section C of
the UCCFA Contract, Sabbatical Leave.

“ Sabbatical leave has been developed 10 broaden the educational background of the faculty
member and above all, increase his/her usefulness to the College.

1 request a sabbatical for the following terms and vear(s) _ Fall Term 2013, Winter Term 2014__

I have served, continuously, the equivalent of six or more full time academic years at UCC without being
granted a sabbatical leave. Yes X No__ Date of full time hire_September, 1994 18 years___

I have taken previous sabbaticals as follows: (List term and year):

This would be my first sabbatical.

Signature of Applicant S ﬁ"’» [\j GZ"CLC QWL Date 3,/ 7// f 2

M&-—J (2‘—\ _-Date 3/?//,2/

Signature of Chair/Supervisgr

| 5%»—~
Signature of Dean/Director"y_/4, \%,{mw Date 7 / Y/
Signature of Vice Presi il g yyy pae 3D/ 1D

Approval by Board Date

46



Sabbatical L.eave Plan

1. What do you plan to accomplish with your sabbatical? (criteria to be considered in the
selection of a sabbatical leave candidate: admission to a recognized college, university,
technical school or on-the-job training; personal study, research writing; travel to better
the applicant in his/her own instruction field; other considerations that are determined to
be relevant to the candidates’ assignment or to meet the instructional and College
strategic priorities)

Statement of Intent: UCC's Sabbatical Leave Criteria states “Sabbatical leave has been developed to
broaden the educational background of the Faculty member and above all, increase his/her usefulness
to the Coliege.”

In taking sabbatical time, 1 have two goals. One is to visit human service programs within the
state, nation and abroad to broadening my knowledge of the programs, their effectiveness in serving
their target populations and their tools or methods for measuring outcomes. 1intend to compile this
information for use in the classroom, to promote students’ awareness of programs beyond the local,
and to encourage students’ ability to assess and evaluate effective human services programs.

The second goal is to experience a variety of religious traditions as | travel in order to update my
resources and enhance my ability to teach World Religions 201, 202, and 203. | will combine the
exploration of religious traditions including visits to temples, mosques, synagogues, shrines, and other
holy sites in all of the places | travel while | am researching human service sites.

2. How do you anticipate that your sabbatical plan will make you a better
instructor/employee? How will your sabbatical plan improve your teaching and
student learning? How does your sabbatical plan help you meet your professional
development plan goals?

Benefit to the students: Broaden their scope of understanding of the field of human services. increase
their cross-cultural awareness of human service programs, their effectiveness, and methods of
assessment. They will gain greater exposure to concrete and specific examples of best practices,
evidence-based practices, and assessment tools measuring efficacy of these programs in Human Service
agencies. .

Benefit to UCC : While my main focus is on application to human resources programs, | am anticipating
that it will be a benefit to us here at UCC as a way to look at the general concept of measuring outcomes
for education. I'm looking forward to being able to increase my ability to contribute in meaningful ways
to supporting the great strides that have already been made toward that effort here at UCC as we
continue to refine and augment our system of outcome measurement tools.

Highlight the human services program and the high standards of our students here at UCC.

Benefit to the Community: We have a closely connected network of human service agencies in Douglas
County. Once students of UCC are better educated in program needs assessment and outcome
measures, this could shine a brighter light on programs here in town and even statewide. Many
students work in the agencies locally and could become even more valuahle to these programs.

Many of the human service agencies in Douglas County have stellar programs and effective
measurement tools. This will help shine a light on the good work that is already being done by those
agencies.

47



48

Benefit to Me: Increase my own knowledge through in-the-field and experiential learning rather than
merely theoretical. Make me a more interesting teacher as | share these experiences of other programs
and their effectiveness with students and colleagues at Community Colleges statewide.

Relates to Faculty Professional Growth Plan:

Goal #1 includes “continue curriculum development for my ciasses.”

Goal #3 includes “strengthening connections with larger community coliege system in order to gain
perspective of my UCC assignment...”

It also meets the goal of keeping current with new developments in my field.

3. What activities will help you meet the anticipated accomplishments of your
sabbatical plan?

Identify cutting edge/state of the art human service programs at international, national, and state levels.
Meet with contacts in programs to discuss their program goals and assessment tools.

Compare key components of human service programs in both local and international settings.

Use the resources and contact people | have established over the years to provide entree into these
valued programes.

Use new technology to keep my students updated on research findings.

4. What is your anticipated timetable for accomplishing the activities of your plan?

Proposed Schedule: Twenty weeks in two terms {Not in Final Order) Schedule will vary depending on
availability of contacts and resources. Some visit may happen over the summer, or December vacation
time.

Term One

Weeks One and Two: Rural Georgia, — Visit and research the places in the South where key human
service leadership in the US started.

Week Three: Rural Kentucky or rural Minnesota programs wilt substitute depending on availability of
contacts and resources

Week Four: Consolidate information into presentation form

Week Five: Portltand Central City Concern — Cutting Edge Comprehensive urban human services
program receiving national attention.

Week Six and Seven: Volunteer. BPA, Neighbor Works Umpqua, and ADAPT Programs here in Roseburg
Week Seven: Compare and Compile Measurement Tools for Effective Human Services Programs
Week Eight: Boston Massachusetts — Visit inner city human service organizations and The Harvard
Pluralism Project studying the growing religious diversity of the United States.

Weeks Nine and Ten: Consolidate information into presentation format

Term Two

Week One and Two: Africa: South Africa, Nigeria, and/or Cameroon -~ Visit programs serving diverse
populations. B) Research Indigenous religious practices

Week Three: Amsterdam, Holland - identify probiems resulting from recent cultural clashes

Week Four and Five: Consolidate information into presentation form.

Week Six: Albugquergue, New Mexico; Measurement tools in multi-cultural programs and agencies
Week Seven and Eight: Portland Community College Program, Clackamas Community Coliege Program,
Mt. Hood Community College Program, Tillamook Bay Community College: Measure What You



Treasure: Compilation of Best Practices in Student retention from the seventeen Oregon Community
College and seven four year State Universities.
Weeks Nine and Ten: Consolidate information into a variety of final presentation forms
5. What decwmentation will you provide for your activities and the completion of your
sabbatical plan when you write your sabbatical report?

Ways | Will Share this Knowledge and Experience:

Incorporate changes to the human services curriculum regarding global and international concerns
" Report international research other human service professionals in the field during visits to human

service agencies

Offer three Presentations to professional organizations in and outside Roseburg.

Ten classroom presentations in the Human Service Program on varying aspects of my research

Presentation of findings to state-wide human service educators

Written report to Board of Directors and the Vice President for Instruction

Share findings with the College community via requested presentations

Coordinate new curriculum changes with the adjunct human service instructors here at UCC

Meeting to compare findings with outcomes assessment team here at UCC

6. Are there any other considerations or information you’d like to add.

Replacement Staffing Plan: | will be responsible to whatever extent my department chair, dean, and
VPI deem helpful for arranging adjunct faculty to cover my five classes. Over the past five years Vve
worked closely with adjunct faculty members as we have increased the number of classes in my area. |
have identified qualified professionals in the area of human services and have been sharing my materials
and resources, coordinating curriculum, trouble shooting and mentoring them. | have a plan ready to
submit to my department chair and division dean which will, if they desire, provide them with a
competent replacement team and an easy transition plan. Also, Winter Term has a lower enrollment so
classes can be covered more easily. | don’t anticipate any difficulties or disruptions here.

Affordability:
| will cover ail my own expenses by using Frequent Flyer Miles and personal savings. | also will have
reduced expenses by staying with contacts in the areas of research.

This sabbatical plan, which I will complete, will be of mutual benefit to the college and to me. I understand that any
significant change must also be approved by the VPL I further understand that I will submit a written report to the
college documenting how I have accomplished this plan upon my return.

Signature of Applicant UM SD‘ \M_) (523‘(7’?"0’?&

49



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

50

____ Informational Ttem

_x_ Action liem

Subject:
Resolution #17, Approval to Transfer Appropriation

Date: 06/13/12

Aid and Instruction in the amount of $200,000.

This is a resolution to transfer appropriations in the General Fund between Financial

Recommended by: Lynn Moore, Vice President for

Admin?ative Services andé,\dﬁnt Development
!7 / P e

Approved for Consideration:

be Q0.

{7 ) U.C.C. President




UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 17 - FY 11-12
Approval io Transfer Appropriation

WHEREAS, Payroll costs in Instruction will be more than anticipated, and;

WHEREAS, the provisions of ORS 284.4683 (1) aflows for the transfer from one existing
appropriation category to ancther;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Umpgua Community College
hereby adopts this resolution {o transfer appropriations from the financial aid fund to the
instruction fund in the amount of $200,000.

GENERAL FUND
11-12 Budget 11-12 Budget
Through Adjustment Through
Rasolution 15 Resolution 18
EXPENDITURES:
instruction 3 8,923,839 § 200,000 3 9,123,839
Suppori Services 10,211,008 10,211,008
Enterprise & Comm. Services - -
Financial Aid 556,197 (200,000} 356,197
Transfers ) 3,066,589 3,086,589
Operating Contingency & Reserve 2,059,234 2,055,234
TOTAL 3 24,816;967 $ - 3 24 816,887

ADOPTED this 13th day of June, 2012

51

Clerk of the Board Chairman of the Board



